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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
h

or

PAUl DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION DEC 1 9 1990

The name of this corporation is PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS

ASSOCIATtONS

II.

A. This Corporation is a nonprofit mutual benefit

corporation organized under the Nonprofit Mutual Benefit

corporation Law. The purpose of this Corporation is to engage.in

any lawful act or activity f or which a corporation may be organized

under suCit law.

B. The specific purpose of this Corporation is to provide

for the management, adminstration, maintenance, preservation and

architectural control of the Common Area and Project within that

certain real property located in the County of Riverside, State of

California, described as Tract 25445.

II',

The name and address in the State of California of this

corporation's initial agent for service of process is:

PETER 0. SOLOMON
77-670 SPRINGFIELD LANE

SUITE A'-4
PALM DESERT, CA 92260

rv.

These Articles of Incorporation may be amended by the

vote or written assent of at least a bare majority of the Board of

I
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Directors and at least a bars majority of the voting power of the

Association, which shall include at least a bare majority of the

votes of Members other than the subdivider, and the approval of

each class of Members so tong as the two classes voting structure

described in the Bylaws remains in effect.

DATED: IOdJYzw//5t&/7 , 1990.

I hereby declare that I am the person who executed the

foregoing Articles of Incorporation, which execution is my act

and deed.
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Required Rules and Regulations (Operating
Rules) Section 4525 (a)(1)

Palm Desert
Regency Estates



 

REGENCY ESTATES 

HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 

RULES AND REGULATIONS July 2016 

 

The Board of Directors has adopted the following Rules and Regulations for the Regency Estates Homeowners 

Association.  All homeowners and their guests are required to comply with these rules while inside the complex.  

Unless otherwise stated, failure to comply will result in an initial fine of $100 being levied against the homeowner.  

An additional fine of $100 per month (or occurrence) will be levied until the violation is remedied. 

 

PARKING 

 

1.  The speed limit for all vehicles inside the common area is 20 mph. 

2.  Overnight parking on streets is limited to 72 consecutive hours. Once a vehicle is determined to be in 

violation, a written notice will be placed on the vehicle advising the owner that he/she has 24 hours to 

move the vehicle off the street. Failure to do so will result in a $100 fine being levied against the 

homeowner. A vehicle parked in the street in excess of 7 consecutive days will be towed, with all expenses 

incurred being charged to the homeowner. 

3.  Parking is not allowed on ANY street on Wednesday between the hours of 8:00 am and 11:00 am to 

facilitate street sweeping. Each violation will result in a $25 fine per vehicle being levied against the 

homeowner. 

4.  Parking of boats, travel trailers, motor homes, and campers is limited to 24 hours for the purpose of loading 

and unloading only. 

5.  Double parking and parking in such a manner so as to block access to other homeowner’s mailboxes or 
driveways shall not be permitted. 

6.  Open bed trucks with visible work material shall be parked in garage only. 

7.  All vehicles parked in the driveway are to be for every day use and maintained in a neat, attractive 

appearance. (No storage of vehicles or trailers in driveway is allowed.) 

 

ARCHITECTURAL 

 

1.  All changes to the exterior of a property which includes (but is not limited to) changes in:  driveways, paint 

colors, front doors, garage doors, trees and plant materials must be submitted through property 

management on an ARCH form for approval prior to making these changes.   

2.  All ARCH form submittals must be in writing to the board (care of property management) no less than 30 

days prior to the planned start date of your project. Written submittals shall include a listing of all materials to 

be used and project dimensions.  Photos, drawings, specification sheets, and supporting documents are to 

be included where appropriate. 

3.  Under no circumstances shall construction on the project commence until Board approval has been 

obtained. The Board has 30 days to consider and approve a project. 

4.  A construction schedule shall be submitted with the ARCH form.  Otherwise, all work shall be completed 

within 30 days of the date of approval. 

5.  Failure to obtain the necessary approval shall constitute a violation and may therefore require 

modifications or removal of work at the expense of the owner.  Unauthorized installations or modifications 

will result in an initial fine of $100 with additional fines of $100 per month until the unauthorized change is 

corrected or approved. 

6.  Major modifications may require the posting of a deposit as a completion bond in an amount to be 

determined by the Board of Directors. 

7.  The HOA may request copies of insurance from all contractors providing services within the association and 

may require the HOA to be named as an insured on the policy. 

8.  The HOA may require a copy of any permits required by the city to be furnished to the HOA. 

9.  Trees must be trimmed on a regular basis and kept in an aesthetically pleasing manner in keeping with HOA 

standards. 

10. Trees may not be removed without prior Board approval.  If a tree is removed without prior Board approval, 

the homeowner will incur fines and may be required to replace the tree with one of a similar size to the one 

removed. 

11. All palm trees must be trimmed annually by July 15th. 



 

12. Front lawns must me scalped and over seeded (reseeded) by November 20th each year.  Failure to do so 

will result in an initial fine of $100 with additional fines of $100 per month until the lawn is reseeded or until the 

month of April, whichever comes first.  

13. When a governing agency has imposed watering restrictions due to drought conditions, the over seeding 

requirement will be waived until such restrictions have been lifted. Homeowners are still required to maintain 

their yards in as neat and eye-pleasing condition as is practicable. (i.e. mow and edge the brown grass, 

deter weed growth, and prune all plants and trees).  

14. When a home is placed in escrow with an outstanding architectural violation the Board of Directors may 

without additional notice levy a “restoration fine” against the seller in an amount determined to be 
commensurate with cost associated with correcting the violation. 

 

 

PETS 

 

1.  Pets may not run free in the common area but must be kept on a leash. 

2.  No person shall be allowed to keep a pet that creates a nuisance for other homeowners. 

3.  Pet owners are required to clean up after their pet and dispose of all waste in a sanitary manner. 

4.  Owners who do not clean up after their pets will be fined $100 for each offense. 

 

BASKETBALL COURT 

 

1.  No skates, rollerblades, skateboards, bicycles, or hard-soled black shoes are allowed on the court. 

2.  Absolutely no hanging on the rim. 

3.  No playing between the hours of 10:00 pm and 6:00 am. 

4.  Use of the courts is restricted to owners and their guests.   

 

TENNIS COURTS 

 

1.  All players must wear appropriate footwear (no hard soled black shoes). 

2.  When persons are waiting: 

a.  Those first in line shall be entitled to first available court. 

b.  Waiting persons must remain at the court. 

c.  One player may not hold courts alone. 

3.  When persons are waiting for a court, playing time is limited to one hour. 

4.  No glass containers are to be brought to the courts. 

5.  No skates, rollerblades, skateboards, or bicycles are allowed on the courts. 

6.  No pets are allowed on the courts. 

7.  No playing between the hours of 10:00 pm and 6:00 am. 

8.  Courts are for the use of homeowners and guests of homeowners only.  

 

PARK 

 

1.  Park facilities may not be used between the hours of 10:00 pm and 6:00 am. 

2.  All trash must be disposed of in proper containers. 

 

MISCELLANEOUS 

 

1.  Garage doors shall remain closed when not in immediate use. 

2.  Trash shall not be stored curbside until the evening prior to pick up.  All bins MUST be returned to the garage 

or side yard from the street within 24 hours of trash pick up. 

3.  All portable basketball hoops must be stored on the owner’s property when not in immediate use. (They 
may not be left curbside or in such a fashion as to obstruct pedestrian passage on the sidewalk overnight.) 

4.  All seasonal/holiday decorations must be removed within 30 days of the conclusion of the season/holiday. 
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Minutes of board meetings conducted over
the previous 12 months Section 4525(a)(10)

Palm Desert
Regency Estates



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
November 4, 2019 

  
Upon proper notice duly given, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Regency 
Estates Homeowners Association held on November 4, 2019 at the offices of 
Personalized Property Management at 3:00 PM. A quorum of members was present and 
business was conducted as is outlined herein. 

 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President Fisher.   

 
Directors Present 
Matt Fisher   President  
Craig Wilmovsky  Vice-President  
Bob Stock   Director at Large  
Gary Corr   Treasurer 
Dan Witte   Secretary   
 
Others Present 
Rich Warfield   Personalized Property Management Company 
 

Owners Discussion 
None 
 

Minutes 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the September 11, 2019 board meeting.  Following 
discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded the minutes were unanimously 
approved.  
 

Financial 
The Board reviewed the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations for 
August and September 2019.  Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board 
accepted the financial statements and bank reconciliations unanimously.  
 

Delinquency 
The Board reviewed the delinquency report as presented by management. A discussion 
was had regarding an owners request for late charge waiver.  The Board agreed to allow 
APN# 626-380-012 to pay the regular assessment of $190.00 plus an additional $50.00 
and hold off on any additional late charges until paid in full.  If one payment is missed 
late fees begin and the collection report will be adhered to.   
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
Architectural – Leslie Spoor requested approval for a new front door at her residence 
at 76-947 Tricia Lane.  The Board made the approval provided that the opening not 



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
November 4, 2019 

  
change and that sidelights be added to convert the double door to a single door.  Upon a 
motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the application unanimously. 
 
The Board discussed the ongoing architectural violation at a home that painted their door 
the wrong color.  Mr. Wilmovsky volunteered to take the paint color book to the owner 
for them to choose an approved color. 
 

Unfinished Business 
Bob Stock updated the Board on phase 2 of the perimeter landscape project.  The planting 
is almost completed and should be finished in about a week. 
 
The Board discussed the proposal to install holiday decorations from Stewy’s Lighting 
Maintenance.  In order to keep costs down the Board approved the entry gate area only at 
a cost of $420.00.  Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the 
proposal unanimously. 
 
The Board discussed installing surveillance cameras at the front gate.  The Board tabled 
this project until after the gates are repaired. 
 
New Business  
The Board discussed the invoice from Oasis Landscape to trim and retie the 
bougainvilleas in the community. The plants were cut back to provide for better access 
and a better quality paint job on the interior and exterior walls.  Mr. Wilmovsky will talk 
with Oasis and offer a compromise. 
 
The Board discussed proposals to address the ongoing gate issues.  There were two 
proposals one from Mercer Overhead and one from Patton Gates.  Both make various 
suggestions for improvements.  The bid from Patton involves changing the wheels, chain, 
heavier photo cell and roller tracks at a cost of  $6,110.00.  Management to verify start 
date and warranty.  Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the 
application unanimously. 
 

Next Meeting Date 
The next board meeting will be January 15, 2020 at 3:00 PM at Personalized Property 
Management.  
 

Adjournment 
There being no further business to be discussed, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 4:37 PM. 
 
 
     
Secretary Signature / Date  



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
July 8, 2019 

  
Upon proper notice duly given, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Regency 
Estates Homeowners Association held on July 8, 2019 at the offices of Personalized 
Property Management at 3:00 PM. A quorum of members was present and business was 
conducted as is outlined herein. 

 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President Fisher.  The Board appointed 
Dan Witte to the Board as Secretary to fill the vacated position left created when Rose 
Stevens moved from the community. 

 
Directors Present 
Matt Fisher   President  
Craig Wilmovsky  Vice-President  
Bob Stock   Director at Large  
Gary Corr   Treasurer 
Dan Witte   Secretary   
 
Others Present 
Rich Warfield   Personalized Property Management Company 
 

Owners Discussion 
None. 
 

Minutes 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the May 20, 2019 board meeting.  Following 
discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded the minutes were unanimously 
approved.  
 

Financial 
The Board reviewed the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations for May 
2019.  Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the financial 
statements and bank reconciliations unanimously.  
 
The Board reviewed the proposal from SCT Reserves for a Level I proposal for 
$1,200.00. Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the level I study 
proposal unanimously. 
  

Delinquency 
The Board reviewed the delinquency report as presented by management.  No action 
required. 
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
July 8, 2019 

  
 

Architectural 
 

Unfinished Business 
A.) The board tabled phase #2 of the perimeter landscape remodel until the city mandated 

street repairs are completed. 
B.) The Board reviewed the three proposals to paint the perimeter walls as defined by 

Dunn Edwards.  The Bids are from MC Paint $15,450, Flanders Painting $15,370.00, 
and Moreno & Sons $18,370.00.  The Board would like the bids presented in two 
phases.  The first from the water feature to the south along Tamarisk and then west on 
Country Club to the Regency Palms property line.  The second is from the back gate 
to the water feature.  Dunn Edwards has been made aware of this request and we are 
awaiting updated numbers.  Matter tabled. 

  

New Business  
A.) The Board discussed the lock situation at the tennis courts.  A bid was obtained 

from Locks Around the Clock to install a push button combo lock on the outside 
and a blank knob/lever on the inside with no code required.  The cost is $444.03.  
Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the proposal 
unanimously. 

 

Next Meeting Date 
The next board meeting will be Monday July 8, 2019 at 3:00 PM at Personalized Property 
Management.  
 

Adjournment 
There being no further business to be discussed, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned to executive session at 3:56 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      
Secretary Signature / Date  



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
May 20, 2019 

  
Upon proper notice duly given, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Regency 
Estates Homeowners Association held on May 20, 2019 at the offices of Personalized 
Property Management at 3:00 PM. A quorum of members was present and business was 
conducted as is outlined herein. 

 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President Fisher.   

 
Directors Present 
Matt Fisher   President  
Craig Wilmovsky  Vice-President - Absent 
Bob Stock   Director at Large  
Gary Corr   Treasurer   
 
Others Present 
Rich Warfield   Personalized Property Management Company 
 

Owners Discussion 
John Palozzi stated that he is pleased with the landscape work done out front. 
Vicki Sherman stated that she too is pleased with the landscape.  She is also concerned 
with the comings and goings at 39-883 Newcastle. 
 

Minutes 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the April 15, 2019 board meeting.  Following 
discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded the minutes were unanimously 
approved.  
 

Financial 
The Board reviewed the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations for March 
and April 2019.  Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board approved the 
financial statements and bank reconciliations unanimously.  
  

Delinquency 
The Board reviewed the delinquency report as presented by management.  Upon a motion 
duly made and seconded, the Board authorized a NOD authorization be filed against 
APN#626-380-021 unanimously.  
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 

Architectural 



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
May 20, 2019 

  
The Board discussed the appointing of a member to the architectural committee to fill the 
vacancy created when Rose Stevens moved from the community.  The Board tabled this 
until the next meeting. 
 
The Board reviewed the architectural application submitted by Ana Sobero to replace 
their front door.  The Board requires more detail before making a decision. 
 
The Board reviewed the architectural application submitted by Sarah Olson to install an 
aluma wood patio cover.  Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the application was 
approved unanimously.  
 
The Board reviewed the architectural application submitted by Vicki Sherman to paint 
her garage door.  Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the application was approved 
unanimously.  
 
The Board discussed adding an additional paint color to the existing paint pallet for the 
community.  Several people would like to add a grey color.  The Board will look through 
Ms. Stevens old folders to confirm the actual color. 
 

Unfinished Business 
A.) The board discussed phase #2 of the perimeter landscape remodel proposal. Oasis 

Landscape submitted a count of 56 plants.  30 little john, 6 lantana, 1 med palm 
and 1 Mexican bird of paradise, 18 bougainvillea, for a total cost of material at 
$543.00, plus $15.00 per plant to install for a total of $1,383.00 not to exceed 
$1,500.00.  Following discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded the 
Board approved the work unanimously. 
The Board reviewed the bid from Hegge Electric to install 14 ground lights along 
Country Club at a cost of $4,120 (excluding trenching which Oasis will do for 
$1,200) for a total cost of $5,320.00.  Following discussion, upon a motion duly 
made and seconded the Board approved the work unanimously. 

 

New Business  
A.) The Board discussed filling the vacated Board seat created when Rose Stevens 

moved from the community.  The bylaws provide for Daniel Witte as the next 
highest vote getter at the previous election to fill the vacancy.  Management will 
reach out to him to see if he accepts. 

B.) Perimeter wall repairs and painting- Management will coordinate a job walk with 
Dunn Edwards paint to draw specifications to be used for obtaining bids. 

C.) The second round of palm tree trimming will be done around the end of June.  
D.) The Board approved the summer color planting of 54 Ipomoea blackie, 64 

Ipomoea yellow/green and 20 flats of vinca cooler mix.   
 

 
 



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
May 20, 2019 

  

Next Meeting Date 
The next board meeting will be Monday July 8, 2019 at 3:00 PM at Personalized Property 
Management.  
 

Adjournment 
There being no further business to be discussed, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 4:06 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      
Secretary Signature / Date  



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
April 15, 2019 

  
Upon proper notice duly given, a meeting of the Board of Directors of the Regency 
Estates Homeowners Association held on April 15, 2019 at the offices of Personalized 
Property Management at 3:00 PM. A quorum of members was present and business was 
conducted as is outlined herein. 

 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President Fisher.   

 
Directors Present 
Matt Fisher   President  
Craig Wilmovsky  Vice-President - Absent 
Rose Stevens   Secretary 
Bob Stock   Director at Large  
Gary Corr   Treasurer – Absent  
 
Others Present 
Shelly Ruegsegger, Senior Community Manager of Personalized Property Management 
Company 
 

Owners Discussion 
There were four owners present and topics discussed include: red curb painting, flowers 
are nice, appointment for Secretary if the Stevens sell their home (Vickie Sherman is 
interested), more socializing with neighbors/block party was suggested.  
 

Minutes 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the February 11, 2019 board meeting.  Following 
discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded the minutes were unanimously 
approved.  
 

Financial 
The monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations for January and February 2019 
were in the packet. Board tabled for next meeting when Mr. Corr can be present.   
 
Resolution Expenses over 10k – Ms. Ruegsegger advised that recent Civil Code has 
dictated that any expenses over $10,000.00 the board needs to adopt a resolution. This is 
for checks written monthly or inter account transfers.  Following discussion, upon a 
motion duly made and seconded the minutes were unanimously approved.  

 
Delinquency 
The Board reviewed the delinquency report as presented by management.  Upon a motion 
duly made and seconded, the Board authorized a lien authorization be filed against 
APN#626-390-001 unanimously.  



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
April 15, 2019 

  
 

COMMITTEE REPORTS: 
 

Architectural 
Mrs. Stevens gave the architectural committee report. A request was received for new 
windows at 39284 Palace and it was approved. She mentioned a couple homes that have 
landscaping violations; she will email those to Mr. Warfield for follow up letters.  
 

Unfinished Business 
A.) The Board reviewed the quote from F&F Construction to install cameras at the 

tennis court area. Following discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded 
the quote was unanimously approved.  
 

B.) It was noted that the red curbs would be painted on April 22, 2019.  
 

C.)  The board discussed the perimeter landscape remodel proposal.  A basic design 
was presented by PLS Landscape. Table to discuss with Mr. Warfield and the rest 
of the Board when present and to settle the $750.00 fee. Mr. Stock will advise 
Manny to go ahead with the $3000.00 plant install that was previously approved.  
 
Mrs. Stevens provided a proposal from Oasis for Phase 1 improvements with a 
NTE of $11,160.00.  Mr. Stock provided a drawing and wants a buffer of 
$2440.00 added for a total NTE of $13,600.00. Lighting will be part of Phase 2.  
Following discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded the NTE of 
$13,600.0 was unanimously approved.  
 

D.) Broken Gate - Mercer opened and left open. Hegge said it was a wire issue; one 
was cut to exit side motor. A post is lose and going to sheer off again. Mr. Stock 
will contact Mr. Warfield to discuss knee braces on both in and out gates to 
stabilize the posts. 
 

E.) Key pad on tennis court to get in and a knob just to get out. Requested Mr. 
Warfield acquire a bid. 
 

New Business  
A.) The Board instructed Management to have the gate code changed on May 6, 2019 

to 1952 – owners, 2591 - vendors.  
 

B.) The Board discussed painting the exterior of the perimeter wall. Will this disturb 
the new plants and rock? No, plants are small, 5 gallon. Mr. Warfield to get bids 
and discuss scope further with Mr. Stock. 

 



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
April 15, 2019 

  
C.) The Board reviewed multiple lighting repair proposals from Horizon Lighting for 

miscellaneous repairs throughout the community. No action.  
 

D.) The Board reviewed the proposal from Grayco Electric to provide lighting 
maintenance in the community. Reviewed the proposal, its less than Horizon. 
Table to discuss with Mr. Warfield at the next meeting.  
 

E.) The Board discussed starting the palm tree trimming on May 29, 2019. If Manny 
damages anything with the falling fronds, he has been advised that he will pay for 
any repairs to the property. After re-plant seasonal flowers. The Board asked Mr. 
Warfield to verify date for both items. 
 

F.) The Board discussed colors to add to the paint palette. Mrs. Stevens presented 
three grey color schemes from Dunn Edwards and additional colors for the front 
doors.  Following discussion, upon a motion duly made and seconded the schemes 
were unanimously approved.  

 

Next Meeting Date 
The next board meeting will be May 15, 2019 at PPM at 3:00PM. May agenda addition, 
discuss renting the room at Palm Desert CC for the meetings from Oct-March when 
snowbirds are here.  
 

Adjournment 
There being no further business to be discussed, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 4:18 PM. 
 
 
 
 
      
Secretary Signature / Date  



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
January 23, 2019 

  
Minutes 

 
Site:  Personalized Property Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President Fisher.   

 
Directors Present 
Matt Fisher   President  
Craig Wilmovsky  Vice-President 
Rose Stevens   Secretary 
Bob Stock   Director at Large  
Gary Corr   Treasurer 
 
Others Present 
Rich Warfield   Personalized Property Management Company 
Chris Stevens   Homeowner 
Jill & John Palozzi  Homeowner 
Norman Resnick  Homeowner 
 
Owners Discussion 
None 
 
Minutes 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the December 11, 2018 board meeting.  Upon a 
motion duly made by Ms. Stevens and seconded by Mr. Stock, the minutes were 
approved unanimously. 
 
Financial 
The Board reviewed the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations for 
November 2018 as presented by Mr. Corr.  Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Wilmovsky 
and seconded by Mr. Stock, the statements were approved unanimously. 
 
Delinquency 
The Board reviewed the report presented by Management.  Upon a motion duly made by 
Mr. Wilmovsky and seconded by Ms. Stevens, the Board approved the lien authorization 
against APN# 626-380-021. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Architectural 
Rose reported that there are three households that still have their holiday lights up.  The 
Board noted that 38-993 Palace Drive has still not trimmed their tree that is hanging over 
the wall into the common area making a mess in the street and gutters.  Mr. Fisher was 



Regency Estates 
Homeowners Association 

Board of Directors Meeting 
January 23, 2019 

  
advised that he would be trimming the tree in mid January.  The Board asked that the 
owner be invited to a violation hearing to explain why the trimming has not taken place. 
 
Unfinished Business 
The Board discussed the ongoing speed hump matter in the community.  Ms. Stevens has 
not been able to secure another traffic engineer to get additional quotes for a study.  She 
will continue to follow up and gather the information. 
 
The Board discussed the front gate repairs made by Mercer Gates.  The repairs require 
some touch up paint.  Mr. Stock thinks he may have some paint and he volunteered to 
touch them up. 
 
The Board reviewed the proposal from South Coast Lighting to replace several damaged 
switch plates on the light poles.  The cost for 10 custom plates is $450.00.  Mr. Stock 
prepared a map that identifies the poles that are missing plates and or need repairs.  Upon 
a motion duly made by Mr. Stock and seconded by Ms. Stevens, the bid was approved 
unanimously. 
  
New Business  
The Board reviewed multiple proposals from Horizon Lighting for repairs throughout the 
community.  The Board is concerned that the pricing is high for the materials.  Mr. Stock 
will meet with Hegge Electric to get additional quotes.  Hegge will also look at the lights 
at the tennis courts as well.  
 
The Board discussed the proposal from Oasis Landscape to replace dead plants in the 
front of the community from the gate to the corner and along a short portion of Country 
Club.  The cost is to remove 95 plants at $15.00 each for a total of $1,425.00.  Proposals 
were also obtained from two nurseries to replace the plants.  Upon a motion duly made 
by Ms. Stevens and seconded by Mr. Stock, the bid to remove the plants at a cost of 
$1.425.00 was approved 4-1 with Mr. Wilmovsky opposing.  Mr. Stock introduced 
several different types of stone he suggests the Board look at to determine what should be 
used when the plants have been added in phase 2 of the plan. 
 
The Board discussed repainting the red curbing in the community and extending some 
areas.  Ms. Stevens will identify the areas that need to be extended and advise 
management who will then get bids. 
 
The Board reviewed the proposal from Locks Around the Clocks to install a push button 
lock at the tennis courts.  Management will meet with them to discuss if they can install a 
combo lock on the outside and a knob on the inside.  Management will get clarification 
on the front gate code locks. 
 
Management will contact F&F to install the surveillance cameras at the back.  Ms. 
Stevens will meet with them.  



Regency Estates 
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Board of Directors Meeting 
January 23, 2019 

  
The center court band at the tennis courts will be replaced. 
 
The Board discussed the plans for the annual meeting and set a date of March 20, 2019 at 
3:00 PM. 
 
Next Meeting Date 
The next board meeting will be on February 10, 2019 at 3:00 PM at the offices of 
Personalized Property Management.  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business to be discussed, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 4:49 PM. 
 
 
 
      
Secretary Signature  
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Minutes 

 
Site:  Personalized Property Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President Fisher.   

Upon a motion duly made and seconded, the Board appointed Gary Corr to serve the rest 
of the term of Dave McClellan unanimously. 
 
Directors Present 
Matt Fisher  President  
Craig Wilmovsky Vice-President 
Rose Stevens  Secretary 
Bob Stock  Director at Large  
Gary Corr  Treasurer 
 
Others Present 
Rich Warfield   Personalized Property Management Company 
Chris Stevens   Homeowner 
Rick and Sherry Valenti Homeowner 
Norman Resnick  Homeowner 
 
Owners Discussion 
Mr. & Mrs. Valenti expressed their displeasure over the Board considering speed humps 
in the community.  They feel that all owners should be provided a say in the decision. 
  
Norman Resnick expressed his displeasure with the consideration of speed humps in the 
community.  He is concerned it will have a detrimental effect on property values due to 
the increased noise from service vehicles. 
 
Maria Stock expressed her concern over items being placed in the community mailboxes.  
She also explained that she is in favor of speed humps. 
 
Minutes 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the November 14, 2018 board meeting.  Upon a 
motion duly made by Ms. Stevens and seconded by Mr. Stock, the minutes were 
approved unanimously. 
 
Financial 
The Board reviewed the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations for 
September and October 2018. Management informed the Board that as they approach 
their November year end, they are under budget in most line items.  The operating and 
reserve accounts remain strong.  Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Wilmovsky and 
seconded by Mr. Stock, the statements were approved unanimously. 
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Delinquency 
The Board reviewed the report presented by Management.  No action was required 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Architectural 
Rose reported on the previously approved shade structure at the tennis courts.  
Courtmaster stated that the work will be completed by the end of this week.  The trees 
have been trimmed in the community and the flowers have been planted.  The new plants 
approved at the past meeting will be delivered this week.  Rose will coordinate with 
Oasis Landscape to place the plants on the tennis courts until they are all planted. 
 
Unfinished Business 
 
The Board discussed the ongoing speed hump matter in the community.  Mr. Stock 
suggested that the Board draft a letter to the members explaining exactly what is planned 
and seek their opinions. It was further suggested that the Board present arguments in 
support of speed bumps and arguments opposed.  The Board agreed and asked that Ms. 
Stevens draft the language in favor and Mr. Wilmovsky draft the argument in opposition.  
Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Stock and seconded by Mr. Corr, the Board agreed 4-1 
to work on the letter to the owners (Mr. Wilmovsky opposed). 
 
The Board reviewed the proposal to perform a traffic study in the community from RBI 
Traffic at a cost of $2,500.00.  The Board suggested that additional bids be sought to 
bring the total to three.  Upon a motion duly made by Ms. Stevens and seconded by Mr. 
Stock, the Board approved unanimously. 
 
The Board discussed how to handle the issue of lights with exposed wires.  Mr. Stock 
suggested a work around using a metal plate.  He agreed to look into it on behalf of the 
Board. 
 
The Board will work to make sure all Board members have access to the Board of 
Directors Gmail account. 
 
The Board discussed the practice of some vendors unhitching their work trailers and 
servicing various homes in the community at different locations.  Mr. Wilmovsky spoke 
with the offending contractor and the issue seems to have improved. However, the 
practice has now returned.  Mr. Wilmovsky will again reach out to the contractor and try 
to get him to comply. 
 
New Business  
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The Board discussed an issue brought to their attention pertaining to tennis court misuse.  
It appears as though service providers are using the area as a restroom.  Ms. Stevens will 
determine a solution. 
 
The Board cautioned those present that placing anything in the US Mailbox without 
postage is illegal and should not be practiced. 
 
Next Meeting Date 
The next board meeting will be on January 23, 2019 at 3:00 PM at the offices of 
Personalized Property Management.  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business to be discussed, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 4:18 PM. 
 
 
 
      
Secretary Signature  
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Minutes 

 
Site:  Personalized Property Management 
 
Call to Order 
The meeting was called to order at 3:00 PM by President Fisher.  Mr. Fisher 
announced the resignation of Dave McClellan from the Board. 

 
Directors Present 
Matt Fisher  President  
Craig Wilmovsky Vice-President 
Rose Stevens  Secretary 
Bob Stock  Director at Large  
 
Others Present 
Rich Warfield  Personalized Property Management Company 
Chris Stevens  Homeowner 
John & Jill Palozzi Homeowner 
 
Owners Discussion 
None 
  
Minutes 
The Board reviewed the minutes from the October 17, 2018 board meeting.  Upon a 
motion duly made by Mr. Stock and seconded by Ms. Stevens, the minutes were 
approved unanimously. 
 
Financial 
The Board reviewed the monthly financial statements and bank reconciliations for 
September 2018 and tabled their approval until next meeting.  
 
Delinquency 
The Board reviewed the report presented by Management.  Upon a motion duly made by 
Mr. Wilmovsky and seconded by Ms. Stevens, the Board approved the filing of a lien 
against APN 626-390-001 unanimously. 
 
Committee Reports 
 
Architectural 
Rose reported that most yards look great and that there are a few homes that need to trim 
their olive trees.  The Board will address the issue on an individual basis.  Ms. Stevens 
asked permission to send a letter to the owner on palace with the overgrown eucalyptus 
tree.  The Board agreed.   
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Unfinished Business 
The Board discussed the ongoing gate issue with Tremblay gates.  With the resignation of 
Mr. McClellan, the Board asked Mr. Stock to contact the vendor and try and get the final 
issues repaired.  Included in the Board packet is a bid from Mercer Gates to install larger 
sturdier wheels at a cost of $1,363.03.  Upon a motion duly made by Mr. Stock and 
seconded by Mr. Wilmovsky, the proposal was approved unanimously. 
 
The Board discussed the priority list for projects in the community.  Management put the 
Board’s responses into a spreadsheet for review.  Tabled until next meeting. 
 
The Board revisited the discussion on excessive speed in the community and the 
possibility of installing speed humps.  A bid was presented from Asphalt MD’s at a cost 
of $895.00 each.  He identified 7 locations but said he would honor the unit cost if only 
three were done at a time.  They will be 3 feet wide by 2 ½ to 3” high.  Mr. Wilmovsky 
read from a prepared statement his opposition to the installation and cited various 
statistics in why he thinks they should not be considered.  He read a statement from 
Randy Bowman the City of Palm Desert transportation department engineer stating their 
opposition and requested steps if the community considers installing them.  He also read 
from a statement from Sonia Cooley, Deputy Fire Marshall asking that the Fire Marshall 
be considered before installation due to the affect the bumps have on emergency response 
time and asked that both be made part of the minutes.  A motion was made by Ms. Steven 
to install three bumps at specified locations, seconded by Mr. Stock, the proposal was 
approved 3-1 with Mr. Wilmovsky opposing. 
 
The Board discussed the practice of some vendors unhitching their work trailers and 
servicing various homes in the community at different locations.  Mr. Wilmovsky spoke 
with the offending contractor and the issue seems to have improved. No additional rules 
will be adopted on this matter.  Subject is considered closed.   
 
New Business  
The Board discussed removing the summer flowers earlier to provide a larger window to 
order and plant the winter color.  It was agreed to set an earlier date next year. 
 
Ms. Stevens advised that the holiday decorations will be going up around Thanksgiving.   
 
The Board reviewed the proposal from Green Desert Nursery to supply multiple plants to 
be installed by Oasis Landscape.  The total cost of just the plant material is $1,518.50.  
Oasis gave a cost of $25.00 to remove the old plant, haul away the green waste, and plant 
the new plants.   A motion was made by Ms. Steven to approve the purchase of the plants 
and then install them with Oasis Landscape at cost not to exceed $3,000.00, seconded by 
Mr. Stock, the proposal was approved 3-1 with Mr. Wilmovsky opposing. 
 
Next Meeting Date 
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The next board meeting will be on December 11, 2018 at 3:00 PM at the offices of 
Personalized Property Management.  
 
Adjournment 
There being no further business to be discussed, and upon a motion duly made and 
seconded, the meeting was adjourned at 4:58 PM. 
 
 
 
      
Secretary Signature  
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September 17, 2019 Job 2000-071-07 L1  

Regency Estates Homeowners Association 
c/o Personalized Property Management Company 
68-950 Adelina Road 
Cathedral City, CA 92234 
Attn: Mr. Rich Warfield 

Subject:  Year 2020 Level I Reserve Study 

Dear Mr. Warfield, 

SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc.  is pleased to submit this 2020 Level I Reserve Study.   

There are two summary sections (starting at pages 4 and 5) that are required to be included in the 
Association’s year-end mailing to the membership. They are the “Reserve Summary” and the 
“Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary”.  They are to be mailed 30 to 90 
days prior to the Association’s year-end.  These pages will satisfy the current California Civil 
Code requirements for homeowner disclosure.   

The ‘Year 2020 Reserve Budget’ table of this report is AICPA approved; this may be included in 
the mailing but is generally not required.  Check with legal counsel for greater clarification. 

We appreciate the opportunity to provide our professional services.  Should you have any need 
for clarification please contact me at (951) 296-3520.  

Sincerely, 

 
Michael C. Graves, R.S. #00039 
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Reserve Summary  
(As required by California Civil Code Section 5565) 

 REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc. is pleased to provide this Level I Reserve Study (Site Visit Full Report).  In order 
to comply with the California Civil Code, specifically the Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act, 
Section 5565, we are providing the following information to the Homeowners within REGENCY ESTATES 
HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. 

The following study has been prepared with several assumed factors taken into account: a 3.00% inflation rate; a 
1.00% return on investment (interest earned); taxes on interest earned is paid for through the operating fund; an 
estimated remaining life of each reserve component; and an estimated current replacement cost of each reserve 
component.   

As of November 30, 2019, the estimated ending reserve fund balance is $235,750 and the estimated current 
replacement cost is $972,940 for the portfolio of reserve components.  The projected future replacement cost of 
the portfolio is $1,265,089, calculated at an annually compounded inflation rate of 3.00%.  The Association’s level 
of funding which is based upon the estimated ending reserve fund balance divided by the reserve components’ 
fully funded amount is 34.12%.  This is referred to as Percent Funded.  The Association would be 100.00% 
funded if there were $690,891.00 in the reserve fund. 

The current deficiency (or surplus if the number is in parenthesis) in reserve funding expressed on a per unit basis 
is $4,947.18.  This is calculated by subtracting the ending balance ($235,750) from the 100% funded figure 
($690,891.00), then divided by the number of ownership interests (92).  There is currently no requirement to be 
fully funded. 

Our original analysis of the cash flow for this association indicated future inadequate funding if there were no 
annual increases to the Reserves. It is our understanding the Board of Directors will allocate a total of $4,245 per 
month starting in 2020 ($46.14 per unit per month for each of the 92 ownership interests) towards the reserve 
fund.  To offset the future cash shortfall we recommend and have included increases of 15.00% starting in 2021 
for 6 years, 3.00% starting in 2027 for 5 years, (54.90%) starting in 2032 for 1 year and 3.00% starting in 2033 for 
17 years.  The increase is scheduled to take effect in the year 2021.  The Board of Directors may change the 
amount; however, it will impact the level of funding on reserves.  These numbers, by themselves, are not a clear 
indicator of financial strength and could indicate underfunding, overfunding, or adequate funding.     

The following table represents additionally required information pursuant to the Davis-Stirling Common Interest 
Development Act, Section 5565. 

Fiscal Year:  December 1, 2019 through November 30, 2020 

Category 

Estimated 
Remaining 

Useful 
Lives 

Estimated 
Current 

Replacement 
Cost 

Fund Balance on 
Nov 30, 2019 

Estimated 
Reserve  

Allocation 

Estimated 
Special 

Assessment 
Allocation 

Estimated 
Interest 

Access System 1 to 6 $32,100 $7,871 $1,700.80 $0.00 $69.36
Asphalt/Concrete/Pavers 0 to 11 $595,020 $152,877 $33,033.18 $0.00 $1,347.04
Electrical/Lights 5 to 18 $123,390 $23,817 $5,146.24 $0.00 $209.86
Entry Structure 6 to 6 $2,100 $498 $107.70 $0.00 $4.39
Fence/Gates/Walls 5 to 32 $79,600 $7,628 $1,648.19 $0.00 $67.21
Irrigation 6 to 6 $5,000 $808 $174.52 $0.00 $7.12
Landscape 0 to 4 $22,560 $9,832 $2,124.49 $0.00 $86.63
Mailboxes 12 to 12 $11,960 $1,490 $322.03 $0.00 $13.13
Paint 0 to 9 $27,900 $7,022 $1,517.36 $0.00 $61.88
Park Amenities 0 to 11 $16,910 $12,202 $2,636.57 $0.00 $107.52
Signage 11 to 16 $18,400 $3,591 $775.86 $0.00 $31.64
Water Features 2 to 9 $38,000 $8,113 $1,753.05 $0.00 $71.49

Totals:  $972,940 $235,750 $50,940 $0 $2,077

The complete reserve study is available by request from the Association. 
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Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary 
For the Fiscal Year Ending November 30, 2020 

(As illustrated by California Civil Code Section 5570(a)) 

(1)  The regular assessment per ownership interest is $______ per month, of which approximately $46.14 is 
allocated to reserves, monthly.   

Note:  If assessments vary by the size or type of ownership interest, the assessment applicable to this ownership interest may be 
found on the following page of the attached summary.  NOT APPLICABLE 

(2)  Additional regular or special assessments that have already been scheduled to be imposed or charged, 
regardless of the purpose, if they have been approved by the board and/or members:  SEE ANSWER BELOW 
TO QUESTION #4 WHICH SUGGESTS THERE WILL BE INCREASES IN REGULAR 
ASSESSMENTS FOR RESERVE FUNDING. 

Date assessment will be due: 
Amount per ownership interest  

per month or year: 
Purpose of the assessment: 

(Intentionally left blank) (Intentionally left blank) (Intentionally left blank) 

Note:  If assessments vary by the size or type of ownership interest, the assessment applicable to this ownership interest may be 
found on the following page of the attached summary.  NOT APPLICABLE 

(3)  Based upon the most recent reserve study and other information available to the board of directors, will 
currently projected reserve account balances be sufficient at the end of each year to meet the association's 
obligation for repair and/or replacement of major components during the next 30 years?   

Yes __X__      No __X__ 

Yes, if the Association follows the recommended future reserve contribution increases as outlined in the reserve 
study and disclosed in the table of question (4) with consideration to the note below*. 

No, if the Association does not follow the recommended future reserve contribution increases as outlined in the 
reserve study and disclosed in the table of question (4) with consideration to the note below*. 
*Note:  The information contained within the reserve study includes estimates of replacement value and life expectancies of the components 
and includes assumptions regarding future events based on information provided by and supplied to the Association’s Board of Directors 
and/or management.  Some assumptions inevitably will not materialize and unanticipated events and circumstances may occur subsequent to 
the data of this disclosure summary.  Therefore, the actual replacement cost and remaining life may vary from the reserve study and the 
variation may be significant.  Additionally, inflation and other economic events may impact the reserve study, particularly over a thirty (30) 
year period of time which could impact the accuracy of the reserve study and the funds available to meet the association’s obligation for 
repair and/or replacement of major components during the next thirty (30) years.  Furthermore, the occurrence of vandalism, severe weather 
conditions, earthquakes, floods or other acts of God cannot be accounted for and are excluded when assessing life expectancy of the 
components.  The reserve study only includes items that the Association has a clear and express responsibility to maintain, pursuant to the 
Association’s CC&Rs. 

(4) If the answer to (3) is No, what additional assessments or other contributions to reserves would be necessary to 
ensure that sufficient reserve funds will be available each year during the next 30 years that have not yet been 
approved by the Board or the members? 

Approximate date assessment(s) will be due: Amount per ownership interest per month: 

15.00% starting in 2021 for 6 years, 3.00% starting in 
2027 for 5 years, (54.90%) starting in 2032 for 1 year 

and 3.00% starting in 2033 for 17 years
(Current amount) X (the increases) 

(5)  All major components are included in the reserve study and are included in its calculations. 

(6)  Based on the method of calculation in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section 5550, the estimated amount 
required in the reserve fund at the end of the current fiscal year is $683,946.21, as of November 30, 2020, based in 
whole or in part on the last reserve study or update prepared by SCT RESERVE CONSULTANTS, INC.   The 
projected reserve fund cash balance at the end of the current fiscal year is $231,987.25, resulting in reserves being 
33.92% percent funded at this date.  If an alternate, but generally accepted, method of calculation is also used, the 
required amount is $56,780.  (See explanation below).   

Explanation: Cash Flow Methodology - a method of developing a reserve funding plan where contributions to the reserve 
fund are designed to offset the variable annual expenditures from the reserve fund.  Different reserve funding plans are tested 
against the anticipated schedule of reserve expenses until the desired funding goal is achieved. 

190.00



 

SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc.                    6  

Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary 
For the Fiscal Year Ending November 30, 2020 

(As illustrated by California Civil Code Section 5570(a)) 
(continued) 

7)  See below: 30-Year Reserve Funding Plan Table…Based on the method of calculation in paragraph 
(4) of subdivision (b) of Section 5550 of the Civil Code, the estimated amount required in the reserve 
fund at the end of each of the next five budget years is $(see “100% Funded” column below), and the 
projected reserve fund cash balance in each of those years, taking into account only assessments already 
approved and other known revenues, is $(see “Cash Flow Balance with Funding Plan” column below), 
leaving the reserve at (see “Percent Funded” column below) percent funding.  If the reserve funding plan 
approved by the association is implemented, the projected reserve fund cash balance in each of those 
years will be $(see “Cash Flow Balance with Funding Plan” column below), leaving the reserve at (see 
“Percent Funded” column below) percent funding.  Note: The financial representations set forth in this 
summary are based on the best estimates of the preparer at that time.  The estimates are subject to change.  
At the time this summary was prepared, the assumed long-term before-tax interest rate earned on reserve 
funds was 1.00% per year, and the assumed long-term inflation rate to be applied to major component 
repair and replacement costs was 3.00% per year. 

30-Year Reserve Funding Plan Table 

 

Expenditures

100%
Funded

Cash Flow 
(Balance with 
Funding Plan)

Percent Funded
(EOY)

Contribution,
Interest,

Spec Assess

Contribution
Unit/M onth

Contribution
% Change

Components,
Taxes,

Deferred Exp

2019 $690,891 $235,750 34.12%
2020 $683,946 $231,987 33.92% $53,017 $46.14 $56,780 
2021 $717,365 $276,034 38.48% $61,042 $53.06 15.00% $16,995 
2022 $757,345 $335,802 44.34% $70,377 $61.02 15.00% $10,609 
2023 $801,358 $410,418 51.22% $81,172 $70.18 15.00% $6,556 
2024 $530,098 $136,214 25.70% $90,157 $80.70 15.00% $364,361 
2025 $556,686 $210,021 37.73% $104,050 $92.81 15.00% $30,242 
2026 $574,488 $287,512 50.05% $120,118 $106.73 15.00% $42,628 
2027 $627,991 $412,371 65.67% $124,859 $109.93 3.00% $0 
2028 $353,354 $121,198 34.30% $125,759 $113.23 3.00% $416,932 
2029 $327,262 $142,792 43.63% $129,577 $116.62 3.00% $107,983 
2030 $377,046 $263,938 70.00% $134,586 $120.12 3.00% $13,439 
2031 $330,953 $254,400 76.87% $138,506 $123.73 3.00% $148,044 
2032 $338,368 $250,234 73.95% $63,814 $55.80 (54.90%) $67,980 
2033 $391,661 $305,398 77.98% $66,178 $57.47 3.00% $11,014 
2034 $435,542 $350,387 80.45% $68,525 $59.20 3.00% $23,536 
2035 $490,309 $408,270 83.27% $71,047 $60.97 3.00% $13,165 
2036 $453,894 $348,748 76.83% $72,514 $62.80 3.00% $132,035 
2037 $510,458 $411,510 80.62% $75,158 $64.69 3.00% $12,396 
2038 $568,326 $475,042 83.59% $77,923 $66.63 3.00% $14,391 
2039 $591,398 $494,775 83.66% $80,334 $68.63 3.00% $60,601 
2040 $606,391 $511,216 84.30% $82,762 $70.69 3.00% $66,320 
2041 $653,664 $566,144 86.61% $85,623 $72.81 3.00% $30,695 
2042 $710,476 $633,757 89.20% $88,690 $74.99 3.00% $21,077 
2043 $780,142 $721,342 92.46% $92,026 $77.24 3.00% $4,441 
2044 $753,738 $695,075 92.22% $94,358 $79.56 3.00% $120,626 
2045 $793,655 $737,833 92.97% $97,378 $81.95 3.00% $54,620 
2046 $830,649 $778,799 93.76% $100,488 $84.40 3.00% $59,522 
2047 $909,541 $883,081 97.09% $104,282 $86.94 3.00% $0 
2048 $924,911 $913,644 98.78% $107,483 $89.54 3.00% $76,920 
2049 $938,884 $939,359 100.05% $110,693 $92.23 3.00% $84,978 

$2,772,496 $2,068,88730-Year Sum:  

Year

End of Year Revenue

Fiscal Year: December 01, 2019 - November 30, 2020
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Summary 
In accordance with our proposal, 2000-071, SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc. is pleased to provide this 

Level I Reserve Study Site Visit Full Report for REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS 

ASSOCIATION.  Our study was performed in accordance with the Davis-Stirling Common Interest 

Development Act, specifically §5550, of the California Civil Code.  This report included a site inspection 

on September 12, 2019.  This common interest common interest development (CID) is located in Palm 

Desert, California.  We are using an inception date for the components of December 1, 1990.  This study 

is for December 1, 2019 through November 30, 2020, the Association’s fiscal year. 

In general, reserve funds are funds set aside from collected association fees paid by owners of a common 

interest development. These funds earn interest and are disbursed when deemed necessary by the Board of 

Directors.  The purpose of a reserve study is to determine how much money should exist in a reserve fund 

at a given point in time or to project required future contributions and expenditure amounts so that 

sufficient reserve funds are available when needed.  Our reserve study is generated using proprietary SCT 

software and a combination of local industry standards and national average replacement costs. 

The SCT software utilizes the weighted average life (WAL) of the reserve components. The future cost 

method for the WAL is calculated by using the current replacement cost of each component, as of the 

analysis date, and the number of years until each reserve component is scheduled to be replaced.  This 

determines the monthly reserve contributions needed and calculates the future reserve balances. 

A 30-year “Cash Flow and Percent Funded Projection” analysis and “Graph” are produced to verify and 

define the relationship of the Cash Flow (annual beginning balance) with respect to the 100% funded 

amount.  Ideally, the Cash Flow line of the graph should run parallel to and below the “Percent Funded” 

line of the graph, see funding goals. 

The following study has been prepared with several assumed factors taken into account: 3.00% inflation 

rate; a 1.00% return on investment (interest earned); taxes on interest earned is paid for through the 

operating fund; an estimated remaining life of each reserve component; and an estimated current 

replacement cost of each reserve component.   

Typically, any component that has a life cycle (full life) of less than two years should be budgeted and 

paid for through normal operating or property maintenance funds and is not included as part of this study.  

The current deficiency (or surplus if the number is in parenthesis) in reserve funding expressed on a 

per unit basis is $4,947.18.  This is calculated by subtracting the ending balance ($235,750) from the 

100% funded figure ($690,891.00), then divided by the number of ownership interests (92).  There is 

currently no requirement to be fully funded.  
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Summary 
(continued) 

As of December 1, 2019, the estimated reserve fund balance is $235,750 and the estimated current 

replacement cost is $972,940 of the portfolio of reserve components.  The projected future replacement 

cost of the portfolio is $1,265,089, calculated at an annually compounded inflation rate of 3.00%.  The 

Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act requires the disclosure of the current reserve fund 

balance divided by the current replacement cost (this is not Percent Funded).  Currently, this factor for 

REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION is 24.23%.   

The Association’s level of funding for the fiscal year (December 1, 2019 through November 30, 2020) 

which is based upon the final estimated reserve fund balance divided by the reserve components’ fully 

funded amount is 33.92%, and is referred to as Percent Funded.  The Association would be 100.00% 

funded if there were $683,946.21 in the reserve fund.  

Our original analysis of the cash flow for this association indicated future inadequate funding (see the 

graph, the “square box and/or pink line”).  This line represents the cash flow if there were no annual 

increases to the Reserves. It is our understanding the Board of Directors will allocate a total of $4,245 

per month starting in 2020 ($46.14 per unit per month for each of the 92 ownership interests) towards 

the reserve fund.  To offset the future cash shortfall we recommend and have included increases of 

15.00% starting in 2021 for 6 years, 3.00% starting in 2027 for 5 years, (54.90%) starting in 2032 for 1 

year and 3.00% starting in 2033 for 17 years.  The increase is scheduled to take effect in the year 2021.  

The Board of Directors may raise or lower this amount, however, it will impact the level of funding on 

reserves.  These numbers, by themselves, are not a clear indicator of financial strength and could indicate 

underfunding, overfunding, or adequate funding.     

 

Sincerely, 

 
Michael C. Graves, R.S. #00039 

SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc. 
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$28,425 
33.92%

 
$7,871.30

$1,700.80
$141.73 

$0.00
$69.36

$0.00
$9,641.46 

A
sphalt/C

oncrete/P
avers 

$473,298 
33.92%

 
$152,877.36

$33,033.18
$2,752.77 

$0.00
$1,347.04

$26,720.00
$160,537.58 

E
lectrical/Lights 

$86,008 
33.92%

 
$23,816.75

$5,146.24
$428.85 

$0.00
$209.86

$0.00
$29,172.84 

E
ntry S

tructure 
$1,800 

33.92%
 

$498.45
$107.70

$8.98 
$0.00

$4.39
$0.00

$610.54 
F

ence/G
ates/W

alls 
$27,546 

33.92%
 

$7,627.81
$1,648.19

$137.35 
$0.00

$67.21
$0.00

$9,343.21 
Irrigation 

$2,917 
33.92%

 
$807.67

$174.52
$14.54 

$0.00
$7.12

$0.00
$989.30 

Landscape 
$6,024 

33.92%
 

$9,832.15
$2,124.49

$177.04 
$0.00

$86.63
$10,000.00

$2,043.28 
M

ailboxes 
$5,382 

33.92%
 

$1,490.35
$322.03

$26.84 
$0.00

$13.13
$0.00

$1,825.52 
P

aint 
$7,670 

33.92%
 

$7,022.34
$1,517.36

$126.45 
$0.00

$61.88
$6,000.00

$2,601.58 
P

ark A
m

enities 
$2,613 

33.92%
 

$12,202.04
$2,636.57

$219.71 
$0.00

$107.52
$14,060.00

$886.13 
S

ignage 
$12,967 

33.92%
 

$3,590.66
$775.86

$64.65 
$0.00

$31.64
$0.00

$4,398.16 
W

ater F
eatures 

$29,298 
33.92%

 
$8,113.11

$1,753.05
$146.09 

$0.00
$71.49

$0.00
$9,937.65 

T
o

tals: 
$683,946 

33.92%
$235,750.00

$50,940.00
$4,245.00 

$0.00
$2,077.25

$56,780.00
$231,987.2

5 
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G

ate operators 
2 

E
ach 

10 
1 

$4,500.00 
$9,000

$9,270
$900

$8,100 

G
ate operators 

2 
E

ach 
10 

2 
$4,500.00 

$9,000
$9,548

$900
$7,200 

Loop detector system
s 

2 
E

ach 
16 

3 
$3,000.00 

$6,000
$6,556

$375
$4,875 

P
hone directory 

1 
E

ach 
12 

4 
$4,500.00 

$4,500
$5,065

$375
$3,000 

S
pike strips 

3 
E

ach 
20 

6 
$1,200.00 

$3,600
$4,299

$180
$2,520 

S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$32,100
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A
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alt/C

o
n

crete/P
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A
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83,500 
S

quare Feet 
28 

4 
$3.00 

$250,500
$281,940

$8,946
$214,714 

A
sphalt, repair/overlay/R

&
R

 
83,500 

S
quare Feet 

28 
8 

$3.00 
$250,500

$317,326
$8,946

$178,929 

A
sphalt, seal/stripe/repa

ir/crack fill 
167,000 

S
quare Feet 

4 
0 

$0.16 
$26,720

$26,720
$6,680

$26,720 

C
oncrete collars, m

anhole 
8 

E
ach 

28 
4 

$950.00 
$7,600

$8,554
$271

$6,514 

C
oncrete collars, m

anhole 
7 

E
ach 

28 
8 

$950.00 
$6,650

$8,424
$238

$4,750 

C
oncrete collars, valve 

23 
E

ach 
28 

4 
$950.00 

$21,850
$24,592

$780
$18,729 

C
oncrete collars, valve 

24 
E

ach 
28 

8 
$950.00 

$22,800
$28,882

$814
$16,286 

C
oncrete, repairs 

1 
Lum

p S
um

 
4 

1 
$5,000.00 

$5,000
$5,150

$1,250
$3,750 

P
avers, sand/seal/repair 

1,360 
S

quare Feet 
20 

11 
$2.50 

$3,400
$4,706

$170
$1,530 

S
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$595,020
$706,294

$28,095
$471,922 
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Landscape fixtures 
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$862 

S
treet fixtures 
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W
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$20,000.00 

$20,000
$23,881

$2,000
$8,000 

S
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$123,390
$164,629

$5,072
$80,935 
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E
n

try S
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R
oof, tile/underlaym
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3 

S
quare 

35 
6 

$700.00 
$2,100

$2,508
$60

$1,740 

S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$2,100
$2,508

$60
$1,740 

F
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F
ence, chainlink, T

ennis C
ourts 

540 
Linear Feet 

60 
31 

$40.00 
$21,600

$54,002
$360

$10,440 

G
ates, m

etal, M
ain E

ntry 
1 

Lum
p S

um
 

35 
32 

$41,300.00 
$41,300

$106,351
$1,180

$3,540 
G

ates, m
etal, pedestrian, R

ear 
E

ntry 
2 

E
ach 

35 
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$850.00 
$1,700

$2,218
$49

$1,263 

G
ates, m

etal, vehicle, R
ear E

ntry 
2 

E
ach 

35 
9 

$5,000.00 
$10,000

$13,048
$286

$7,429 

W
alls, repair 

1 
Lum

p S
um

 
10 

5 
$5,000.00 

$5,000
$5,796

$500
$2,500 

S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$79,600
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ontrollers 
5 
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12 
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$1,000.00 
$5,000

$5,970
$417

$2,500 

S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$5,000
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Landscape refurbish 
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$10,000 
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4 
$12,560.00 
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$14,136
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$22,560
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$2,500.00 
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W
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S
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$2,400
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$480 

W
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40,000 

S
quare Feet 

10 
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$0.40 
$16,000

$20,876
$1,600

$1,600 
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S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$27,900
$33,685

$3,315
$10,355 

P
ark A

m
en
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A
w

ning, T
ennis C

ourts 
1 

E
ach 

12 
11 

$2,250.00 
$2,250

$3,115
$188

$188 

B
asketball, backboard 

1 
E

ach 
20 

5 
$600.00 

$600
$696

$30
$450 

T
ennis, courts resurface 

2 
E

ach 
8 

0 
$4,500.00 

$9,000
$9,000

$1,125
$9,000 

T
ennis, w

indscreen 
460 

Linear Feet 
8 

0 
$11.00 

$5,060
$5,060

$632
$5,060 

S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$16,910
$17,871

$1,975
$14,698 

S
ig

n
ag

e 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

M
onum

ent signs 
1 

Lum
p S

um
 

45 
16 

$10,000.00 
$10,000

$16,047
$222

$6,444 

S
treet signs 

7 
E

ach 
40 

11 
$1,200.00 

$8,400
$11,628

$210
$6,090 

S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$18,400
$27,675

$432
$12,534 

W
ater F
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res 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 
F

ilter 
1 

E
ach 

12 
2 

$1,000.00 
$1,000

$1,061
$83

$833 

P
um

psets 
2 

E
ach 

8 
6 

$1,000.00 
$2,000

$2,388
$250

$500 

W
ater features R

&
R

 
1 

Lum
p S

um
 

38 
9 

$35,000.00 
$35,000

$45,667
$921

$26,711 

S
ubtotal: 

 
 

$38,000
$49,116

$1,254
$28,044 

T
o

tals: 
 

 
$972,940

$1,265,089
$49,835

$690,891 
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ent C
ost C

hart 
(by category) 

 

A
ccess	System

A
sphalt/Concrete/Pavers

Electrical/Lights

Entry	Structure

Fence/Gates/W
alls

Irrigation

Lan
dscape

M
ailboxes

Paint

Park	A
m
enities

Signage

W
ater	Features

Current	and	Future	R
eplacem

ent	Cost	by	Category

Current	R
eplacem

ent	Cost
Future	R

eplacem
ent	Cost
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Y
ea

r
100%

F
u

n
d

ed

C
a

sh
 F

lo
w

 
(B

a
la

n
ce w

ith
 F

u
n

d
in

g
 P

la
n

)

P
ercen

t F
u

n
d

ed
(E

O
Y

)

C
a

sh
 F

lo
w

 
(B

a
la

n
ce w

ith
o

u
t

 F
u

n
d

in
g

 P
la

n
)

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
A

n
n

u
a

l
C

o
n

trib
u

tio
n

U
n

it/M
o

n
th

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
 %

 C
h

a
n

g
e

S
p

ecia
l 

A
ssessm

en
t,

B
a

n
k

 &
 

L
itig

a
tio

n

In
terest

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
ts

D
eferred

 &
N

o
n

-
R

ecu
rrin

g
T

a
xes

2019
$690,891 

$235,750 
34.12%

2020
$683,946 

$231,987 
33.92%

$231,987 
$50,940 

$46.14 
$0 

$2,077 
$56,780 

$0 
$0 

2021
$717,365 

$276,034 
38.48%

$268,354 
$58,581 

$53.06 
15.00%

$0 
$2,461 

$16,995 
$0 

$0 
2022

$757,345 
$335,802 

44.34%
$311,534 

$67,368 
$61.02 

15.00%
$0 

$3,009 
$10,609 

$0 
$0 

2023
$801,358 

$410,418 
51.22%

$359,240 
$77,473 

$70.18 
15.00%

$0 
$3,699 

$6,556 
$0 

$0 
2024

$530,098 
$136,214 

25.70%
$46,176 

$89,094 
$80.70 

15.00%
$0 

$1,063 
$364,361 

$0 
$0 

2025
$556,686 

$210,021 
37.73%

$67,302 
$102,459 

$92.81 
15.00%

$0 
$1,591 

$30,242 
$0 

$0 
2026

$574,488 
$287,512 

50.05%
$76,135 

$117,827 
$106.73 

15.00%
$0 

$2,290 
$42,628 

$0 
$0 

2027
$627,991 

$412,371 
65.67%

$128,095 
$121,362 

$109.93 
3.00%

$0 
$3,497 

$0 
$0 

$0 
2028

$353,354 
$121,198 

34.30%
($237,897)

$125,003 
$113.23 

3.00%
$0 

$756 
$416,932 

$0 
$0 

2029
$327,262 

$142,792 
43.63%

($294,940)
$128,753 

$116.62 
3.00%

$0 
$824 

$107,983 
$0 

$0 
2030

$377,046 
$263,938 

70.00%
($257,439)

$132,616 
$120.12 

3.00%
$0 

$1,970 
$13,439 

$0 
$0 

2031
$330,953 

$254,400 
76.87%

($354,543)
$136,594 

$123.73 
3.00%

$0 
$1,911 

$148,044 
$0 

$0 
2032

$338,368 
$250,234 

73.95%
($371,583)

$61,604 
$55.80 

(54.90%
)

$0 
$2,210 

$67,980 
$0 

$0 
2033

$391,661 
$305,398 

77.98%
($331,657)

$63,452 
$57.47 

3.00%
$0 

$2,726 
$11,014 

$0 
$0 

2034
$435,542 

$350,387 
80.45%

($304,253)
$65,356 

$59.20 
3.00%

$0 
$3,169 

$23,536 
$0 

$0 
2035

$490,309 
$408,270 

83.27%
($266,478)

$67,316 
$60.97 

3.00%
$0 

$3,731 
$13,165 

$0 
$0 

2036
$453,894 

$348,748 
76.83%

($347,573)
$69,336 

$62.80 
3.00%

$0 
$3,178 

$132,035 
$0 

$0 
2037

$510,458 
$411,510 

80.62%
($309,029)

$71,416 
$64.69 

3.00%
$0 

$3,742 
$12,396 

$0 
$0 

2038
$568,326 

$475,042 
83.59%

($272,480)
$73,558 

$66.63 
3.00%

$0 
$4,364 

$14,391 
$0 

$0 
2039

$591,398 
$494,775 

83.66%
($282,141)

$75,765 
$68.63 

3.00%
$0 

$4,569 
$60,601 

$0 
$0 

2040
$606,391 

$511,216 
84.30%

($297,521)
$78,038 

$70.69 
3.00%

$0 
$4,723 

$66,320 
$0 

$0 
2041

$653,664 
$566,144 

86.61%
($277,276)

$80,379 
$72.81 

3.00%
$0 

$5,243 
$30,695 

$0 
$0 

2042
$710,476 

$633,757 
89.20%

($247,413)
$82,791 

$74.99 
3.00%

$0 
$5,900 

$21,077 
$0 

$0 
2043

$780,142 
$721,342 

92.46%
($200,914)

$85,274 
$77.24 

3.00%
$0 

$6,752 
$4,441 

$0 
$0 

2044
$753,738 

$695,075 
92.22%

($270,600)
$87,833 

$79.56 
3.00%

$0 
$6,526 

$120,626 
$0 

$0 
2045

$793,655 
$737,833 

92.97%
($274,280)

$90,467 
$81.95 

3.00%
$0 

$6,911 
$54,620 

$0 
$0 

2046
$830,649 

$778,799 
93.76%

($282,862)
$93,182 

$84.40 
3.00%

$0 
$7,307 

$59,522 
$0 

$0 
2047

$909,541 
$883,081 

97.09%
($231,922)

$95,977 
$86.94 

3.00%
$0 

$8,305 
$0 

$0 
$0 

2048
$924,911 

$913,644 
98.78%

($257,902)
$98,856 

$89.54 
3.00%

$0 
$8,627 

$76,920 
$0 

$0 
2049

$938,884 
$939,359 

100.05%
($291,940)

$101,822 
$92.23 

3.00%
$0 

$8,871 
$84,978 

$0 
$0 

T
o

tals:
$2,650,493

$0
$122,003

$2,068,887
$0

$0

E
n

d
 o

f Y
e

a
r

R
e

v
e

n
u

e

F
iscal Y

ear: D
ecem

b
er 01, 2019 - N

o
vem

b
er 30, 2020

E
xp

e
n

d
itu

re
s
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C
ash F

low
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ercent F
unded C
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 (N

ovem
ber 30, 2020) 

 

($
400

,000
)

($
300

,000
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200

,000
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($
100

,000
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$0

$1
00

,0
00

$2
00

,0
00

$3
00

,0
00

$4
00

,0
00

$5
00

,0
00

$6
00

,0
00

$7
00

,0
00
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00

,0
00

$9
00

,0
00

100%
 Funded

Cash Flow
 (Funding Plan)

Cash Flow
 (No Funding Plan)

Revenue
Expenditure
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10-Y
ear E

xpenditure and C
ash F

low
 P

rojection 
 

2020 
2021 

2022 
2023 

2024 
2025 

2026 
2027 

2028 
2029 

B
eg

in
n

in
g

 B
alan

ce 
$235,750 

$231,987 
$276,034 

$335,802 
$410,418  

$136,214 
$210,021 

$287,512 
$412,371 

$121,198  

C
o

n
trib

u
tio

n
 (+

) 
$50,940 

$58,581 
$67,368 

$77,473 
$89,094  

$102,459 
$117,827 

$121,362 
$125,003 

$128,753  

    A
verag

e/M
o

n
th

/U
n

it 
$46.14 

$53.06 
$61.02 

$70.18 
$80.70  

$92.81 
$106.73 

$109.93 
$113.23 

$116.62  
    P

ercen
t C

h
an

g
e 

15.00%
15.00%

15.00%
15.00%

 
15.00%

15.00%
3.00%

3.00%
3.00%

 
S

p
ecial A

ssessm
en

ts (+
) 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0  
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0  

In
terest E

arn
ed

 (+
) 

$2,077 
$2,461 

$3,009 
$3,699 

$1,063  
$1,591 

$2,290 
$3,497 

$756 
$824  

T
ax o

n
 In

terest (-) 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0  

$0 
$0 

$0 
$0 

$0  

    N
et In

terest 
$2,077 

$2,461 
$3,009 

$3,699 
$1,063  

$1,591 
$2,290 

$3,497 
$756 

$824  
A

ccess S
ystem

 
 

 
G

ate operators 
$9,270

$9,548
 

 
Loop detector system

s 
$6,556

 
 

P
hone directory 

$5,065 
 

S
pike strips 

 
$4,299

 
A

sp
h

alt/C
o

n
crete/P

avers 
 

 
A

sphalt, repair/overlay/R
&R

 
$281,940 

$317,326
 

A
sphalt, seal/stripe/repair/crack fill 

$26,720
$30,074 

$33,848
 

C
oncrete collars, m

anhole 
$8,554 

$8,424
 

C
oncrete collars, valve 

$24,592 
$28,882

 
C

oncrete, repairs 
$5,150

 
$5,796

$6,524 
P

avers, sand/seal/repair 
 

 
E

lectrical/L
ig

h
ts 

 
 

E
ntry colum

n fixtures 
 

$2,388
 

Landscape fixtures 
 

$15,055
 

P
alm

 tree fixtures 
 

 
S

treet fixtures 
 

 
Tennis/B

asketball fixtures 
 

 
W

iring repairs 
 

$23,881
 

E
n

try S
tru

c
tu

re 
 

 
R

oof, tile/underlaym
ent 

 
$2,508

 
F

en
ce/G

ates/W
alls 

 
 

Fence, chainlink, Tennis C
ourts 

 
 

G
ates, m

etal, M
ain E

ntry 
 

 
G

ates, m
etal, pedestrian, R

ear E
ntry 

 
$2,218 
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rojection
 

(continued) 

R
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ersion 1 

 
2020 

2021 
2022 

2023 
2024 

2025 
2026 

2027 
2028 

2029 
G

ates, m
etal, vehicle, R

ear E
ntry 

 
$13,048 

W
alls, repair 

 
$5,796

 
Irrig

atio
n

 
 

 
C

ontrollers 
 

$5,970
 

L
an

d
scap

e 
 

 
Landscape refurbish 

$10,000
 

 
Trees 

$14,136 
$16,388 

M
ailb

o
xes 

 
 

M
ailboxes 

 
 

P
ain

t 
 

 
E

ntry structure, stucco 
 

$1,194
 

Fence, chainlink, Tennis 
$6,000

 
$7,601

 
G

ates, m
etal 

$2,575
 

$2,898
$3,262 

W
alls, stucco, perim

eter/interior 
 

$3,040
$20,876 

P
ark A

m
en

ities 
 

 
A

w
ning, Tennis C

ourts 
 

 
B

asketball, backboard 
 

$696
 

Tennis, courts resurface 
$9,000

 
$11,401

 
Tennis, w

indscreen 
$5,060

 
$6,410

 
S

ig
n

ag
e 

 
 

M
onum

ent signs 
 

 
S

treet signs 
 

 
W

ater F
eatu

res 
 

 
Filter 

$1,061
 

 
P

um
psets 

 
$2,388

 
W

ater features R
&

R
 

 
$45,667 

C
o

m
p

o
n

en
t E

xp
 (-) 

$56,780
$16,995

$10,609
$6,556

$364,361 
$30,242

$42,628
$0

$416,932
$107,983 

N
o

n
-recu

rrin
g

 E
xp

 (-) 
$0

$0
$0

$0
$0 

$0
$0

$0
$0

$0 

E
n

d
in

g
 B

alan
ce 

$231,987
$276,034

$335,802
$410,418

$136,214 
$210,021

$287,512
$412,371

$121,198
$142,792 
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Personal Credentials 
Michael C. Graves R.S. 
Reserve Funding Specialist 

 

Designations 
 Reserve Specialist (RS), 2000,            

Community Association Institute 

Distinctions 
 Educated Business Partner (EBP), 2013, 

Community Association Institute 

Degrees 
 B.A., Economics, 1983,                                   

San Diego State University 

 A.S., Business Administration, 1980,           
Citrus College 

Associations 
 California Association of Community Managers 

(CACM):  

Past Instructor for Facilities Management 
Course VIII, “The Guide to Reserve Study 
Components & Funding”, 

Past Ambassador Committee Member 

 Community Associations Institute (CAI), 
Affiliate Member: 

Coachella Valley Chapter (CV) 

Greater Inland Empire Chapter (GRIE) 

 - Past President, 

Orange County Regional Chapter (OCRC) 

 - Past Board Treasurer 

San Diego Chapter (SD) 

- Past Board Treasurer  

Publications 
 “Ask The Experts”, O.C. View, May/June 2004. 

 “Fiduciary Responsibility Forum”, 
CondoManagement, December 2003. 

  “Does Our Association Have Money Or Not”, 
Quorum, June 2001. 

 “How Do You Use Your Reserve Study To 
Finance Remodeling Work”, Quorum, April 
2000. 

 Numerous Speaking and Panel Engagements 

Awards 
 Community Associations Institute, GRIE,               

2012 Hall of Fame                                          
2000 Committee Member of the Year 

 Community Associations Institute, OCRC,                        
2009 Committee Member of the Year              
2006 Ellen Ellish Award                                                       
2006 Presidents Award 

 California Association of Community Managers, 
2001, Vision Award, Excellence in Service 

Professional Responsibilities 
As Reserve Fund Specialist for SCT Reserve 
Consultants, Inc. Mr. Graves: 

 Manages reserve study site inspections and 
funding analyses  

 Prepares reserve study reports and proposals 

 Markets reserve study services through 
professional contacts and trade associations’ 
meetings and shows 

Professional Experience 
Mr. Graves’ reserve study experience includes: 
 Numerous Levels I, II, and III reserve studies 

throughout San Diego, Los Angeles, Orange, 
Riverside, San Bernardino, and Imperial 
Counties. 

 Familiar with components that go into a reserve 
study. 

 Able to assist Associations in determining a 
well-suited funding plan that fits their reserve 
goals. 

 Utilizing Property Reserve Analysis (PRA) 

System software to generate Component 
definition files. 

 Developing SCT Reserve Analysis System 
software to calculate elements used in the Rough 
Draft and Final Reports. 

 Meet with Association’s Board of Directors to 
review the draft of the reserve study. 

 Consideration of Board’s input with respect to 
incorporate component replacement and funding 
policies. 
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Disclosure Statements 
 

SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc. endeavors to provide the most accurate reserve study possible.  However, 

the current replacement costs of the listed components are based on estimates utilizing; local trades, 

contractor interviews, and national cost databases.  Regular maintenance of reserve components is 

required to realize the full useful life of each component.  Changes in fees for labor and materials, acts of 

God, extraordinary weather conditions, vandalism and unusual wear of the reserve components may have 

an adverse impact on the useful life and the cost to replace a particular reserve component.  SCT Reserve 

Consultants, Inc. did not identify, nor did it purport to expound on, any possible construction defects on 

the project.  All dollar figures are subject to rounding errors. 

The completeness of this reserve study relies heavily on information provided to us by the Association’s 

representative(s).  Incomplete or missing information may cause a distortion of the Association’s financial 

condition.  The reserve balance presented in this reserve study is based on information provided and was 

not audited.  SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc. assumes that the information provided to us by the 

Association’s representative(s) is both reliable and accurate and for a Level II study (update with-site-

visit) and Level III study (update with no-site-visit) the Association is to have considered previously 

developed component quantities and/or lump sum expenditures as accurate and reliable.  Information 

provided about reserve projects is also understood to be reliable.  Any on-site inspection should not be 

considered a project audit or quality inspection. 

In the event we have performed an on-site inspection of the community, the data compiled has been used 

with financial, physical, quantity, and historical information provided by the Association’s 

representative(s).  Our physical inspection would consist primarily of visual inspection, measurement, 

drawing take-offs, and photographic documentation.  No destructive testing methods were used. 

SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc. has prepared this reserve study in conformance with the requirements laid 

out by the California Civil Code (§5550) and the Community Association Institute (CAI).  We have no 

other current involvement with REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION and have no 

actual or perceived conflicts of interest with REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION. 

This reserve study is a reflection of the information provided to us by the Association’s representative(s) 

and is assembled for the budgeting and planning purposes of the Board of Directors only.  Information 

provided about reserve projects will be considered reliable.  The reserve study is not to be used for the 

purpose of performing an audit, quality/forensic analyses, or background checks of historical records. 
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Definition of Terms 
100% Funded – from the “Component Identification Report”, see Fully Funded Balance (FFB). 

Basis Cost - the estimated unit (of measurement basis) replacement cost. 

Cash Flow Method - a method of developing a reserve funding plan where contributions to the reserve 
fund are designed to offset the variable annual expenditures from the reserve fund.  Different reserve 
funding plans are tested against the anticipated schedule of reserve expenses until the desired funding 
goal is achieved. 

Contingency Fund – typically 3.0% to 5.0% of annual reserve allocation may be established to pay for 
incidental and miscellaneous reserve expenditures (optional).   

Current Replacement Cost (estimated) - the total estimated cost of a component’s replacement or long-
term maintenance action at the time of the study. This amount is calculated by multiplying the 
measurement basis quantity times the basis cost. 

Davis-Stirling Common Interest Development Act - the name for the sections of the California Civil 
Code (4000 through 6150) that are the framework for the operation and management of common interest 
developments in California. 

Fully Funded Balance (FFB) - total accrued depreciation.  This number is calculated for each reserve 
component, then summed together for a total dollar value. 

Expressed as FFB = (Estimated Used Life) / (Estimated Full Life) x (Current Replacement Cost) 

Full Life (estimated) - the original estimate of a period of time that a component will last before major 
long-term maintenance or replacement is required. 

Funding Goals – there are four basic categories of funding plan goals: 

 Baseline Funding – establishing a reserve-funding goal of keeping the reserve cash balance above 
zero. 

 Full Funding – setting a reserve-funding goal of attaining and maintaining reserves at or near 100% 
funded. 

 Statutory Funding – establishing a reserve-funding goal of setting aside the specific minimum 
amount of reserves required by local statutes. 

 Threshold Funding – establishing a reserve-funding goal of keeping the reserve balance above a 
specified dollar or percent funded amount. 

Future Replacement Cost (estimated) – the current replacement cost multiplied by an inflation factor 
(compounded annually). 

Level I Reserve Study - is considered a full study, it consists of: 

 Component Inventory - quantification and verification of the reserve components. 
 Condition Assessment – the task of evaluating the current condition of the component based on 

observed or reported conditions.  
 Life and Valuation Estimates – the task of estimating Full Life, Remaining Life and repair and 

replacement costs for the components.  
 Fund Status – status of the reserve fund as compared to an established benchmark such as percent 

funding. 
 Funding Plan – an Association’s plan to provide income to the reserve fund to offset anticipated 

expenditures from that fund. 

Level II Reserve Study - is considered an update (on-site) study, it consists of:  

 Component Inventory - verification of the reserve components only, no quantification. 
 Condition Assessment – the task of evaluating the current condition of the component based on 

observed or reported conditions.  
 Life and Valuation Estimates – the task of estimating Full Life, Remaining Life and repair and 

replacement costs for the components.  
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 Fund Status – status of the reserve fund as compared to an established benchmark such as percent 
funding.  

 Funding Plan – an Association’s plan to provide income to the reserve fund to offset anticipated 
expenditures from that fund. 

Level III Reserve Study - is considered a financial update, it consists of: 

 Life and Valuation Estimates – the task of estimating Full Life, Remaining Life and repair and 
replacement costs for the components.  

 Fund Status – status of the reserve fund as compared to an established benchmark such as percent 
funding.  

 Funding Plan – an Association’s plan to provide income to the reserve fund to offset anticipated 
expenditures from that fund. 

Measurement Basis - the unit of measurement, i.e.: each, linear feet, square feet, squares (100 sf). 

Percent Funded – the ratio, at a particular point of time, of the actual (or projected) Reserve Balance to 
the Fully Funded Balance, expressed as a percentage. 

Remaining Life (estimated) - an educated evaluation of the amount of time before the component will 
need replacement. 

Reserve Allocation - money that is collected and applied to particular components (see Year 2020 
Reserve Budget). 

Reserve Component - is defined as any major component that needs major maintenance or replacement 
at a frequency exceeding two years but typically not more than 30 years. 

Reserve Fund Balance (estimated) - the estimated amount of money in the reserve account(s) as of the 
study date, typically calculated by adding the prior year’s current reserve balance, remaining reserve 
allocations, and interest, and then subtracting any known reserve expenditures through the same prior 
year. 

Reserve Study - is a budget-planning tool that identifies the current status of the reserve fund and offers a 
stable and equitable funding plan to offset the anticipated future major common area expenditures.  It 
consists of two parts: 

 Financial Analysis - the portion of the reserve study where the current status of the reserves (Fund 
Status) are measured as cash or percent funded and a recommended reserve contribution rate 
(Funding Plan) are derived, and the projected reserve income and expense over time is presented. 

 Physical Analysis - the portion of the reserve study where the Component Inventory, Condition 
Assessment, and Life and Valuation Estimate tasks are performed. 

Straight Line Allocation (Annual) – from the “Component Identification Report” is a single year’s 
100% funded amount, often referred to as the ideal or recommended allocation level. 

Expressed as SLA = (1) / (Estimated Full Life) x (Current Replacement Cost)  

Weighted Average Life (WAL) - is calculated by multiplying the cost of each component by the number 
of months until replacement, creating a weighted average life factor.  The total of the factors is divided by 
the total replacement cost, producing the WAL. 
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PART 5.  COMMON INTEREST DEVELOPMENTS 

CHAPTER 6.  ASSOCIATION GOVERNANCE 

ARTICLE 7.  ANNUAL REPORTS 

§5300.  Annual Budget, Reserves and Other Required Disclosures 

(a) Notwithstanding a contrary provision in the governing documents, an association shall distribute an 
annual budget report 30 to 90 days before the end of its fiscal year. 
(b) Unless t h e  g o v e r n i n g  d o c u m e n t s  impose more stringent standards, the annual budget report 
shall include all of the following information: 

(1) A pro forma operating budget, showing the estimated revenue and expenses on an accrual basis. 
(2) A summary of the association’s reserves, prepared pursuant to Section 5565. 
(3) A summary of the reserve funding plan adopted by the board, as specified in paragraph (5) of 
subdivision (b) of Section 5550. The summary shall include notice to members that the full reserve 
study plan is available upon request, and the association shall provide the full reserve plan to any member 
upon request. 
(4) A statement as to whether the board has determined to defer or not undertake repairs or 
replacement of any major component with a remaining life of 30 years or less, including a justification 
for the deferral or decision not to undertake the repairs or replacement. 
(5) A statement as to whether the board, consistent with the reserve funding plan adopted pursuant to 
Section 5560, has determined or anticipates that the levy of one or more special assessments will be 
required to repair, replace, or restore any major component or to provide adequate reserves therefor.  If 
so, t h e  statement shall a l s o  set out the estimated amount, commencement date, and duration of the 
assessment. 
(6) A statement as to the mechanism or mechanisms by which the board will fund reserves to repair or 
replace major components, including assessments, borrowing, use of other assets, deferral of selected 
replacements or repairs, or alternative mechanisms. 
(7) A general statement addressing the procedures used for the calculation and establishment of those 
reserves to defray the future repair, replacement, or additions to those major components that the 
association is obligated to maintain. The statement shall include, but need not be limited to, reserve 
calculations made using the formula described in paragraph (4) of subdivision (b) of Section 5570, and 
may not assume a rate of return on cash reserves in excess of 2 percent above the discount rate published 
by the Federal Reserve Bank of San Francisco at the time the calculation was made. 
(8) A statement as to whether the association has any outstanding loans with an original term of more 
than one year, including the payee, interest rate, amount outstanding, annual payment, and when the loan is 
scheduled to be retired. 
(9) A summary of the association’s property, general liability, earthquake, flood, and fidelity insurance 
policies.  For each policy, the summary shall include the name of the insurer, the type of insurance, the 
policy limit, and the amount of the deductible, if any. To the extent that any of the required 
information is specified in the insurance policy declaration page, the association may meet its  
obligation to  disclose that information by making copies  of  that  page  and  distributing it  with  the  
annual  budget  report.  The summary distributed pursuant to this paragraph shall contain, in at least 10- 
point boldface type, the following statement: 

“This summary of the association’s policies of insurance provides only certain information, as 
required by Section 5300 of the Civil Code, and should not be considered a substitute for the 
complete policy terms and conditions contained in the actual policies of insurance. Any association 
member may, upon request and provision of reasonable notice, review the association’s insurance 
policies and, upon request and payment of reasonable duplication charges, obtain copies of those 
policies. Although the association maintains the policies of insurance specified in this summary, the 
association’s policies of insurance may not cover your property, including personal property or real 
property improvements to or around your dwelling, or personal injuries or other losses that occur 
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within or around your dwelling. Even if a loss is covered, you may nevertheless be responsible 
for paying all or a portion of any deductible that applies. Association members should consult with 
their individual insurance broker or agent for appropriate additional coverage.” 

(10) When the common interest development is a condominium project, a statement describing the status of 
the common interest development as a Federal Housing Administration (FHA)-approved condominium 
project pursuant to FHA guidelines, including whether the common interest development is an FHA-
approved condominium project. The statement shall be in at least 10-point font on a separate piece of paper 
and in the following form: 

“Certification by the Federal Housing Administration may provide benefits to members of an 
association, including an improvement in an owner’s ability to refinance a mortgage or obtain 
secondary financing and an increase in the pool of potential buyers of the separate interest. 

This common interest development [is/is not (circle one)] a condominium project. The association of this 
common interest development [is/is not (circle one)] certified by the Federal Housing Administration.” 
(11) When the common interest development is a condominium project, a statement describing the status of 
the common interest development as a federal Department of Veterans Affairs (VA)-approved 
condominium project pursuant to VA guidelines, including whether the common interest development is a 
VA-approved condominium project. The statement shall be in at least 10-point font on a separate piece of 
paper and in the following form:   

“Certification by the federal Department of Veterans Affairs may provide benefits to members of an 
association, including an improvement in an owner’s ability to refinance a mortgage or obtain 
secondary financing and an increase in the pool of potential buyers of the separate interest. 

This common interest development [is/is not (circle one)] a condominium project. The association of this 
common interest development [is/is not (circle one)] certified by the federal Department of Veterans 
Affairs.” 

(12) A copy of the completed “Charges For Documents Provided” disclosure identified in Section 4528. 
For purposes of this section, “completed” means that the “Fee for Document” section of the form 
individually identifies the costs associated with providing each document listed on the form. 

(c) The annual budget report shall be made available to the members pursuant to Section 5320. 
(d) The summary of the association’s reserves disclosed pursuant to paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) shall not 
be admissible in evidence to show improper financial management of an association, provided that other 
relevant and competent evidence of the financial condition of the association is not made inadmissible by this 
provision. 
(e) The Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary form, prepared pursuant to Section 5570, shall 
accompany each annual budget report or summary of the annual budget report that is delivered pursuant to 
this article. [2017 - Based on former §§1365 & 1365.2.5(b)(2)] 

CHAPTER 7.  FINANCES  

ARTICLE 1.  ACCOUNTING 

§5500.  Board’s Duty to Review Financial Statements and Accounts 

Unless the governing documents impose more stringent standards, the board shall do all of the following: 
(a) Review, on a monthly basis, a current reconciliation of the association’s operating accounts. 
(b) Review, on a monthly basis, a current reconciliation of the association’s reserve accounts. 
(c) Review, on a monthly basis, the current year’s actual operating revenues and expenses compared to the 
current year’s budget. 
(d) Review, on a monthly basis, the latest account statements prepared by the financial institutions where the 
association has its operating and reserve accounts. 
(e) Review, on a monthly basis, an income and expense statement for the association’s operating and reserve 
accounts. 



REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
SCT Reserve Consultants, Inc. Job No. 2000-071-07 L1   page 24 of 27 

 

2019 California Civil Code (Selected Sections) 
(continued) 

Report Date 9/17/19 Version 1 

  

(f) Review, on a monthly basis, the check register, monthly general ledger, and delinquent assessment 
receivable reports.  [2018 - Based on former §1365.5(a)] 

§5501.  Review of Financial Statements and Accounts 

The review requirements of Section 5500 may be met when every individual member of the board, or a 
subcommittee of the board consisting of the treasurer and at least one other board member, reviews the documents 
and statements described in Section 5500 independent of a board meeting, so long as the review is ratified at the 
board meeting subsequent to the review and that ratification is reflected in the minutes of that meeting. [2018] 

§5502.  Account Deposits and Transfers 

Notwithstanding any other law, transfers of greater than ten thousand dollars ($10,000) or 5 percent of an 
association’s total combined reserve and operating account deposits, whichever is lower, shall not be authorized 
from the association’s reserve or operating accounts without prior written board approval.  This section shall apply 
in addition to any other applicable requirements of this part. [2018] 

ARTICLE 2.  USE OF RESERVE FUNDS 

§5510.  Signatures on and Limitation on Use of Reserve Funds 

(a) The signatures of at least two persons, who shall be directors, or one officer who is not a director and one 
who is a director, shall be required for the withdrawal of moneys from the association’s reserve accounts. 
(b) The board shall not expend funds designated as reserve funds for any purpose other than the repair, 
restoration, replacement, or maintenance of,  or litigation involving the repair, restoration, replacement, or 
maintenance of,  major components that the association is obligated to repair, restore, replace, or maintain and 
for which the reserve fund was established. [2012 - Based on former §1365.5(b & (c)(1)] 

§5515.  Transfer or Borrowing from Reserve Funds 

(a) Notwithstanding Section 5510, the board may authorize the temporary transfer of moneys from a 
reserve fund to the association’s general operating fund to meet short-term cashflow requirements or other 
expenses, if the board has provided notice of the intent to consider the transfer in a board meeting notice 
provided pursuant to Section 4920. 
(b) The notice shall include the reasons the transfer is needed, some of the options for repayment, and 
whether a special assessment may be considered. 
(c) If the board authorizes the transfer, the board shall issue a written finding, recorded in the board’s 
minutes, explaining the reasons that the transfer is needed, and describing when and how the moneys will be 
repaid to the reserve fund. 
(d) The transferred funds shall be restored to the reserve fund within one year of the date of the initial 
transfer, except that the board may, after giving the same notice required for considering a transfer, and, upon 
making a finding supported by documentation that a temporary delay would be in the best interests of the 
common interest development, temporarily delay the restoration. 
(e) The board shall exercise prudent fiscal management in maintaining the integrity of the reserve account, and 
shall, if necessary, levy a special assessment to recover the full amount of the expended funds within the time 
limits required by this section. This special assessment is subject to the limitation imposed by Section 5605. 
The board may, at its discretion, extend the date the payment on the special assessment is due. Any 
extension shall not prevent the board from pursuing any legal remedy to enforce the collection of an unpaid 
special assessment. [2012 - Based on former §1365.5(c)(2)] 

§5520.  Using Reserve Funds for Litigation; Notice; Accounting 
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(a) When the decision is m a d e  to use reserve funds or to temporarily transfer moneys from the reserve fund to 
pay for litigation pursuant to subdivision (b) of Section 5510, the association shall provide general notice 
pursuant to Section 4045 of that decision, and of the availability of an accounting of those expenses. 
(b) Unless the governing documents impose more stringent standards, the association shall make an accounting 
of expenses related to the litigation on at least a quarterly basis. The accounting shall be made available for 
inspection by members of the association at the association’s office. [2012- Based on former §1365.5(d)] 

ARTICLE 3.   RESERVE PLANNING 

§5550.  Reserve Study Inspection Frequency; Contents; Funding Plan 

(a) At least once every three years, the board shall cause to be conducted a reasonably competent and 
diligent visual inspection of the accessible areas of the major components that the association is obligated 
to repair, replace, restore, or maintain as part of a study of the reserve account requirements of the 
common interest development, if the current replacement value of the major components is equal to or 
greater than one-half of the gross budget of the association, excluding the association’s reserve account for 
that period. The board shall review this study, or cause it to be reviewed, annually and shall consider and 
implement necessary adjustments to the board’s analysis of the reserve account requirements as a result of that 
review. 
(b) The study required by this section shall at a minimum include:  

(1) Identification of the major components that the association is obligated to repair, replace, restore, or 
maintain that, as of the date of the study, have a remaining useful life of less than 30 years. 
(2) Identification of the probable remaining useful life of the components identified in paragraph (1) as of 
the date of the study. 
(3) An estimate of the cost of repair, replacement, restoration, or maintenance of the components identified 
in paragraph (1). 
(4) An estimate of the total annual contribution necessary to defray the cost to repair, replace, restore, or 
maintain the components identified in paragraph (1) during and at the end of their useful life, after 
subtracting total reserve funds as of the date of the study. 
(5) A reserve funding plan that indicates how the association plans to fund the contribution identified in 
paragraph (4) to meet the association’s obligation for the repair and replacement of all major components 
with an expected remaining life of 30 years or less, not including those components that the board has 
determined will not be replaced or repaired. [2012 - Based on former §1365.5(e)] 

§5560.   Reserve Funding Plan Adoption; Assessments Needed for Adequate Funding 

(a) The reserve funding plan required by Section 5550 shall include a schedule of the date and amount of any 
change in regular or special assessments that would be needed to sufficiently fund the reserve funding plan.  
(b) The plan shall be adopted by the board at an open meeting before the membership of the association as 
described in Article 2 (commencing with Section 4900) of Chapter 6. 
(c) If the board determines that an assessment increase is necessary to fund the reserve funding plan, any 
increase shall be approved in a separate action of the board that is consistent with the procedure described 
in Section 5605. [2012 - Based on former §1365.5(e)] 

§5565.  Contents of Association’s Reserve Summary 

The summary of the association’s reserves required by paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) of Section 5300 shall be 
based on the most recent review or study conducted pursuant to Section 5550, shall be based only on assets held in 
cash or cash equivalents, shall be printed in boldface type, and shall include all of the following: 

(a) The current estimated replacement cost, estimated remaining life, and estimated useful life of each major 
component. 
(b) As of the end of the fiscal year for which the study is prepared: 
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(1) The current estimate of the amount of cash reserves necessary to repair, replace, restore, or  
maintain the major components. 
(2) The current amount of accumulated cash reserves actually set aside to repair, replace, restore,  
or maintain major components. 
(3) If applicable, the amount of funds received from either a compensatory damage award or  
settlement to an association from any person for injuries to property, real or personal, arising out  
of any construction or design defects, and the expenditure or disposition of funds, including  
the amounts expended for the direct and indirect costs of repair of construction or design  
defects. These amounts shall be reported at the end of the fiscal year for which the study is  
prepared as separate line items under cash reserves pursuant to paragraph (2). Instead of  
complying with the requirements set forth in this paragraph, an association that is obligated  
to issue a review of its financial statement pursuant to Section 5305 may include in the   
review a statement containing all of the information required by this paragraph. 

(c) The percentage that the amount determined for purposes of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) equals the 
amount determined for purposes of paragraph (1) of subdivision (b). 
(d) The current deficiency in reserve funding expressed on a per unit basis. The figure shall be calculated by 
subtracting the amount determined for purposes of paragraph (2) of subdivision (b) from the amount 
determined for purposes of paragraph (1) of subdivision (b) and then dividing the result by the number of 
separate interests within the association, except that if assessments vary by the size or type of ownership 
interest, then the association shall calculate the current deficiency in a manner that reflects the variation. [2012 
- Based on former §1365(a)(2)] 

§5570.  Required Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary 

(a) The disclosures required by this article with regard to an association or a property shall be summarized on 
the following form: 

ASSESSMENT AND RESERVE FUNDING DISCLOSURE SUMMARY FORM 
(typically pages 5 and 6, maybe 7, of report) 

(b) For the purposes of preparing a summary pursuant to this section: 
(1) “Estimated remaining useful life” means the time reasonably calculated to remain before a  
major component will require replacement.  
(2) “Major component” has the meaning used in Section 5550. Components with an estimated remaining 
useful life of more than 30 years may be included in a study as a capital asset or disregarded from the 
reserve calculation, so long as the decision is revealed in the reserve study report and reported in the 
Assessment and Reserve Funding Disclosure Summary. 
(3) The form set out in subdivision (a) shall accompany each annual budget report or summary thereof that 
is delivered pursuant to Section 5300. The form may be supplemented or modified to clarify the 
information delivered, so long as the minimum information set out in subdivision (a) is provided.  
(4)  For the purpose of the report and summary, the amount of reserves needed to be accumulated for a 
component at a given time shall be computed as the current cost of replacement or repair multiplied by 
the number of years the component has been in service divided by the useful life of the component. 
This shall not be construed to require the board to fund reserves in accordance with this calculation. 
[2016] 

§5580.  Community Service Association Disclosure Requirements 

(a) Unless the governing documents impose more stringent standards, any community service organization 
whose funding from the association or its members exceeds 10 percent of the organization’s annual 
budget shall prepare and distribute to the association a report that meets the requirements of Section 5012 
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of the Corporations Code, and that describes in detail administrative costs and identifies the payees of those 
costs in a manner consistent with the provisions of Article 5 (commencing with Section 5200) of Chapter 6. 
(b) If the community service organization does not comply with the s tandards , the repor t  shall is  close 
the noncompl iance  in detai l .  If a community service organization is responsible for the maintenance 
of major components for which an association would otherwise be responsible, the community service 
organization shall supply to the association the information regarding those components that the association 
would use to complete disclosures and reserve reports required under this article and Section 5300. An 
association may rely upon information received from a community service organization and shall provide 
access to the information pursuant to the provisions of Article 5 (commencing with Section 5200) of Chapter 
6. [2012 - Based on former §1365.3] 
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BECK and COMPANY, CPA’S, INC. 

34-220 Gateway Drive, Suite 120 Palm Desert, CA 92211 
760-340-5547    Fax 760-340-2321 

chuck@beck-cpa.com 
 

INDEPENDENT ACCOUNTANT’S REVIEW REPORT 
 

To the Board of Directors 
PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
 
We have reviewed the accompanying balance sheet of PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS 
ASSOCIATION as of November 30, 2019, and the related statements of revenues, expenses, and changes in 
fund balance and cash flows for the year then ended, and the related notes to the financial statements. A review 
includes primarily applying analytical procedures to management’s financial data and making inquiries of 
Association management. A review is substantially less in scope than an audit, the objective of which is the 
expression of an opinion regarding the financial statements as a whole. Accordingly, we do not express such an 
opinion. 
 
Management and the board of directors are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial 
statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America and for 
designing, implementing, and maintaining internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of the 
financial statements. 
 
Our responsibility is to conduct the review in accordance with Statements on Standards for Accounting and 
Review Services issued by the American Institute of Certified Public Accountants. Those standards require us to 
perform procedures to obtain limited assurance that there are no material modifications that should be made to 
the financial statements. We believe that the results of our procedures provide a reasonable basis for our report. 
 
The prior year summarized comparative information has been derived from the November 30, 2018 financial 
statements, which were reviewed by us. Our report dated March 7, 2019 stated that we were unaware of any 
material modifications that should be made to those financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with 
generally accepted accounting principles. 
 
Based on our review, we are not aware of any material modifications that should be made to the accompanying 
financial statements in order for them to be in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the 
United States. 
 
The supplementary information on future major repairs and replacements on the last page is not a required part 
of the basic financial statements but is supplementary information required by the Financial Accounting Standards 
Board. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic 
financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have not audited, reviewed 
or compiled the required supplementary information, and, accordingly, we do not express an opinion or any other 
form of assurance on the supplementary information.  
 
Beck and Company, CPA’s, Inc. 
Palm Desert, California 
January 22, 2020 
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2018

Operating Replacement Total Total

Fund Fund Funds Funds 

ASSETS:

Cash 47,948$          220,716$       268,664$      279,435$         

Assessments Receivable 4,680              4,680            5,302               

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts -                  -                (3,560)              

Prepaid Insurance 2,449              2,449            2,469               

TOTAL ASSETS 55,077$          220,716$       275,793$      283,646$         

LIABILITIES:

Accounts Payable 2,358$            -$               2,358$          2,063$             

Prepaid Assessments 19,073            19,073          16,944             

TOTAL LIABILITIES 21,431            -                 21,431          19,007             

FUND BALANCES 33,646            220,716         254,362        264,639           

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

FUND BALANCES 55,077$          220,716$       275,793$      283,646$         

2019

PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

BALANCE SHEET

NOVEMBER 30, 2019

(With Comparative Totals for 11/30/2018)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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2018

Operating Replacement Total Total

Fund Fund Funds Funds 

REVENUES:

Member Assessments 158,820$        50,940$           209,760$          209,760$        

Other Income 6,109              -                   6,109                3,665              

TOTAL REVENUES 164,929          50,940             215,869            213,425          

EXPENSES:

 Utilities

 Electricity 9,420              9,420                10,426            

 Telephone 1,596              1,596                1,166              

 Water 10,767            10,767              10,157            

Maintenance

 Landscape Contract 54,000            54,000              45,100            

 Landscape Extras 38,509            38,509              35,729            

 Buildings & Grounds 30,490            30,490              24,055            

 Recreation Facility 1,490              1,490                1,690              

 Security 3,019              3,019                432                 

 Administrative

 Review/Tax Prep/Rsv Study 1,200              1,200                1,875              

 Insurance 3,497              3,497                3,474              

 Legal & Professional 2,436              2,436                1,855              

 Management Fee 14,400            14,400              14,400            

 Taxes, Licenses & Permits 10                   10                     10                   

 Office & Administrative 7,012              7,012                4,667              

Major Repairs and Replacements

Electrical/Lighting 6,665               6,665                1,053              

Tennis Court -                   -                   2,300              

Water Feature 900                  900                   -                  

Landscape 33,960             33,960              

Painting 6,775               6,775                

Signage -                   -                   6,652              

TOTAL EXPENSES 177,846          48,300             226,146            165,041          

Excess of Revenues over Expenses or

      (Expenses over Revenue) (12,917)           2,640               (10,277)            48,385            

Beginning Fund Balances 46,563            218,076           264,639            216,254          

Net Interfund Transfers -                  -                   -                   -                  

ENDING FUND BALANCES 33,646$          220,716$         254,362$          264,639$        

2019

PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

 YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2019

(With Comparative Totals for 11/30/2018)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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2018

Operating Replacement Total Total

Fund Fund Funds Funds 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses (12,917)$        2,640$          (10,277)$     48,385$         

Adjustments to reconcile excess (deficiency) of 

   revenues over expenses to net cash provided (used)

   by operating activities:

      Allowance for Doubtful Accounts (3,560)            (3,560)         (1,450)           

 (Increase) decrease in:

      Assessments Receivable 622                622             2,046             

      Prepaid Insurance 20                  20               (220)              

  Increase (decrease) in:

      Accounts Payable 295                295             (3,539)           

      Prepaid Assessments 2,129             2,129          7,760             

                          NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY 

                                       OPERATING ACTIVITIES (13,411)          2,640            (10,771)       52,982           

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

       Interfund transfers -                 -                -              -                

                    Sub Total (13,411)          2,640            (10,771)       52,982           

                    NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH (13,411)          2,640            (10,771)       52,982           

                          CASH AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 61,359           218,076        279,435      226,453         

                                     CASH AT END OF YEAR 47,948$         220,716$      268,664$    279,435$       

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE

     Income taxes paid -$               -$              -$            -$              

2019

PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

 YEAR ENDED NOVEMBER 30, 2019

(With Comparative Totals for 11/30/2018)

See accompanying notes to financial statements
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PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOVEMBER 30, 2019 
 
NOTE 1 – ORGANIZATION 
 
PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION was incorporated on 
December 21, 1990 as a nonprofit mutual benefit corporation in the State of California. Its primary 
purpose is to act as “management body” for the preservation, maintenance and architectural control of 
the common areas within the project. There are 92 units in the residential development located in Palm 
Desert, California. 
 
NOTE 2 – DATE OF MANAGEMENT’S REVIEW 
 
In preparing the financial statements, the Association has evaluated events and transactions for 
potential recognition or disclosure through the date of the review report date which is the date that the 
financial statements were available to be issued. 
 
NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 
 
Fund Accounting 
 
The Association’s accounting records are maintained on a modified accrual basis, however, the 
accompanying financial statements are presented on the accrual basis in accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles whereby all revenues are recognized when earned and expenses are 
recognized when incurred. 
 
Homeowners associations operate on a fund accounting basis whereby current expenses are paid from 
operating funds and major repairs and replacements are paid from accumulated replacement funds. 
 
Member Assessments 
 
Association members are subject to monthly assessments to provide funds for the Association’s 
operating expenses, future capital acquisitions, and major repairs and replacements. The annual 
budget and assessments of owners are determined by the Board of Directors who are elected by the 
owners. The Association retains excess operating funds at the end of the operating year, if any, for use 
in future operating periods. 
 
The Association’s policy is to retain legal counsel and place liens on properties of homeowners whose 
assessments are delinquent. The Association uses a guideline of 100% provision for Allowance for 
Doubtful Accounts for all accounts delinquent over one year, foreclosed on, in bankruptcy, or 
abandoned, as well as on a case by case basis of other facts and circumstances. 
 
Property and Equipment 
 
Real property and common areas acquired from the developer and related improvements are not 
recognized as assets on the Association’s financial statements. Expenditures for major repairs and 
replacements are accounted for as replacement fund expenditures for the purpose of financial 
reporting. 
 
 Interest Income 
 
Interest income is allocated to the operating and replacement funds in proportion to the interest-bearing 
deposits of each fund 
 
 

(5) 



PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOVEMBER 30, 2019 
 
NOTE 3 – SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED) 
 
Estimates 
 
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles may 
require management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets 
and liabilities as of the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and 
expenses during the reporting period. Actual results may differ from those estimates and assumptions, 
if made. 
 
Summarized Prior Year Financial Information 
 
The financial statements include certain prior-year summarized comparative information in total but not 
by fund. Such information does not include sufficient detail to constitute a presentation in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles. It is being shown for informational purposes only. 
Accordingly, such information should be read in conjunction with the Association’s financial statements 
for the prior year ended November 30, 2018, from which the summarized information was derived. 
 
NOTE 4 – INCOME TAXES 
 
The Association qualifies as a tax-exempt homeowners’ association under Internal Revenue Code 
Section 528 and California Revenue and Taxation Code 23701t whereby the Association incurs 
corporation income taxes on income from non-member sources only, such as interest. The applicable 
tax rate is 30% for the federal government and 8.84% for the Franchise Tax Board. Generally, the 
Association treats income tax expenses as an operating expense regardless of the fund through which 
the related taxable income was recognized. 
 
The Association’s income tax returns are subject to examination by the Internal Revenue Service 
generally for three years after they were filed, and by the Franchise Tax Board for four years after they 
were filed. In evaluating the Association’s tax positions and accruals, the Association believes that the 
estimates are appropriate based on the current facts and circumstances. 
 
NOTE 5 – FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 
 
The Association’s governing documents require that funds be accumulated for future major repairs and 
replacements. Accumulated funds are to be held in separate interest-bearing accounts and are 
generally not available for operating purposes. 
 
The Association engaged an independent consultant who conducted a study in September of 2019 to 
estimate the remaining useful lives and the replacement costs of the common property components. 
 
The Association should fund such major repairs and replacements over the estimated useful lives of 
the components based on the study’s estimates of current replacements costs, considering amounts 
previously accumulated in the replacement fund. Actual expenditures, however, may vary materially 
from the estimates. Therefore, amounts accumulated in the replacement fund may not be adequate to 
meet all future needs for major repairs and replacements. If additional funds turn out to be necessary, 
the Association has the right, subject to member approval, to increase regular assessments, levy 
special assessments or delay major repairs and replacements until funds become available. The 
Association spent $48,300 for major repairs and replacements during the year ended November 30, 
2019. 
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PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOVEMBER 30, 2019 
 
NOTE 6 – RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 
 
During the current year, the Association paid the following items to entities affiliated with the 
Association’s property management company.  

 
Landscape 3,404$        
Grounds 54               
Printing/Postage 1,131          
Fairway 1,105          
Total 5,693$        
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PALM DESERT REGENCY ESTATES HOMEOWNERS ASSOCIATION 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION  

 FUTURE MAJOR REPAIRS AND REPLACEMENTS 
NOVEMBER 30, 2019 

(UNAUDITED) 
 
The Association engaged an independent consultant to estimate the remaining useful lives and the 
replacement costs of the common area replacement components in September of 2019.  
 
The estimates were based on inspection by the independent consultant, and the information provided 
by the Board of Directors, property manager and others familiar with the development. Replacement 
costs were based on the estimated costs to repair or replace the common area replacement 
components at the time of the study. Estimated current replacement costs have not been revised since 
that date and do not take into account the effects of inflation between the date of the study and the date 
that the components will require repair or replacement. 
 
The following information is based on the study and presents significant information about the 
components of common property. 
 

Estimated Estimated Annual Fully Funded
Components Remaining Useful Current Funding Reserve 

Life (Years) Replacement Cost Required Requirement
Access System 1-6 32,100$                   1,701$         25,695$         
Asphalt/Concrete/Pavers 0-11 595,020 33,033 471,922
Electrical/Lights 5-18 123,390 5,146 80,935
Entry Structure 6 2,100 108 1,740
Fence/Gates/Walls 5-32 79,600 1,648 25,172
Irrigation 6 5,000 175 2,500
Landscape 0-4 22,560 2,124 12,512
Mailboxes 12 11,960 322 4,784
Paint 0-9 27,900 1,517 10,355
Park Amenities 0-11 16,910 2,637 14,698
Signage 11-16 18,400 776 12,534
Water Feature 2-9 38,000 1,753 28,044
Totals 972,940$                 $50,940 $690,891

 
 
As of November 30, 2019, the annual budgeted allocation to replacements is $50,940 and the cash 
balance in replacement funds as of November 30, 2019 is $220,716.  
 
California Civil Code requires a physical inspection every three years. The reserve study must be 
reviewed annually and updated as necessary. The report must be available to all owners. Although the 
code does not require adequate funding, disclosure must be made. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

See Independent Accountant’s Review Report 
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Required Rental Restriction Document
section 4525(a)(9)

Palm Desert
Regency Estates



 

 

Rental Restrictions:  Section 4525(a)(9) 

 

As of the date of this request there is no known restrictions that prohibits 

rentals or leasing within the this development.  

Guidelines pertaining to rental or leasing restrictions will be found within 

the associations Governing Documents (CC&R’s / Rules & Regulations).  

   

These documents are being provided to you at the request of (the owner) in 

compliance with Civil Code section 4525. If you have any questions about 

the information contained with these documents, please contact the owner or 

your own legal counsel. The Association and its agents make no 

representations about the purpose of effect of these documents and the 

information they contain. 

Rental Restrictions: Section 4525 (a)(9)

As of the date of this request there is no known restrictions that prohibits
rentals or leasing within the this development.
Guidelines pertaining to rental or leasing restrictions will be found within
the associations Governing Documents (CC&R’s / Rules & Regulations).

These documents are being provided to you at the request of (the owner) in
compliance with Civil Code section 4525. If you have any questions about
the infonnation contained with these documents, please contact the owner or
your own legal counsel. The Association and its agents make no
representations about the purpose of effect of these documents and the
infonnation they contain.
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